

# TUGGERAH LAKES KENNEL & OBEDIENCE CLUB INC

## All Breeds Championship Show

(Affiliated with Dogs NSW)

CNCC SHOWGROUND, 80 HILLSBOROUGH RD, HILLSBOROUGH

**SATURDAY 10<sup>th</sup> (AM & PM), SUNDAY 11<sup>th</sup> February, 2024**



Classes to be judged: 1,2,3,4,5,10, 11 and 18 (Dogs & Bitches)  
Judging Commences: Saturday AM 8am, Saturday PM not before 12pm, Sunday 8am  
Dogs NSW Representative: Ms M Dean

### ORDER OF JUDGING

	<u>SAT AM</u>	<u>SAT PM</u>	<u>SUN</u>
Mrs I Homer (WA)	6-12 s/stakes, Toys	Utility General Specials	Terriers
Ms J Fraser (TAS)	Terriers	Hounds	Non Sporting
Mr P Flynn (SA)	Gundogs	Working Dogs	Hounds
Mrs N Sharrett (WA)	Hounds	Terriers	Gundogs
Miss N Ryan (WA)	3-6 s/stakes, Working Dogs General Specials	Gundogs	6-12 s/stakes Utility
Mrs A Everson (QLD)	Utility	Non Sporting	3-6 s/stakes, Toys General Specials
Mrs S Guilfoyle (QLD)	Non Sporting	Toys	Working Dogs

Dogs NSW Junior Handlers to be judged at the Saturday Show after AM General Specials –  
Judges to be advised

#### PRIZES - Category A

General Specials, Group Specials - Cash & Sash  
Specials Classes & Junior Handlers -Cash & Sash

This Show is run under the Rules & Regulations of the DOGS NSW, A copy of such regulations may be perused at the Secretaries Office. The Committee reserves the right to alter or amend judging arrangements and to substitute judges if deemed necessary.

#### ***Exhibitors Note:***

In accordance with Regulations Part 11 Show, It is the obligation of any person at a show who observes a dog behaving in an aggressive manner to report the incident either orally or in writing to a member of the Show Committee as soon as possible on the day of the Show.

**PLEASE NOTE ONE NUMBER ALL WEEKEND FOR THESE SHOWS**

#### Committee

President – Jordan Lanser, Secretary – Laura Meagher, Treasurer – Gail Keegan,  
Show Manager – Myron Arthur, Show Secretary – Gail Keegan





# ShowManager.com.au

"More than just online entries"



Full Integrated Club Accounting

Club Membership

Club Raffles, Meetings & Training

Live Results, Digital Certificates & Automatic Results

Application for Titles and so much more!

**F R E E & A V A I L A B L E N O W !**

**See why more clubs than ever are switching to Show Manager !**



[info@showmanager.com.au](mailto:info@showmanager.com.au)

### 3-6 Month Sweepstakes - Judge: Miss Natasha Ryan (WA)

33	Mrs J L Watt: <b>WACHOWA JAMES BOND(AI)</b> 4100391493 25-09-2023	Chihuahua (Smooth)			
46	Marousa Polias: <b>KANGO PRINCESS Z</b> 2100608519 31-10-2023	Griffon Bruxellois			
123	Mrs N B Flintoff: <b>BOHUNT HELL IN HIGH HEELS</b> 3100472519 25-09-2023	Border Terrier			
149	Mr W & Mrs S Muir: <b>ROCCABRITE SWEET DREAMS</b> 2100606637 05-09-2023	Jack Russell Terrier			
167	Mrs K Crawley: <b>ROPERBULL NORMA JEAN(AI)</b> 2100608975 17-10-2023	Staffordshire Bull Terrier			
198	Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: <b>GRENADI DOUBLE O SEVEN(AI)</b> 2100607506 01-09-2023	Cocker Spaniel			
203	Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: <b>GRENADI MOMENT IN TIME</b> 2100607173 13-09-2023	Cocker Spaniel			
204	Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: <b>GRENADI RHYTHM OF MY HEART(AI)</b> 2100607510 01-09-2023	Cocker Spaniel			
224	Ms L Haynes: <b>GERMANICUS BRIGHT LIGHTS</b> 2100607422 17-09-2023	German Shorthaired Pointer			
305	Ms N Gilfillan: <b>NERRICKY WATERFALL WAY BRONTE</b> 2100609850 29-10-2023	Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)			
313	Ms N & Ms Y Anastas: <b>SYRMA RUSSIAN ROULETTE</b> 2100607349 14-08-2023	Dachshund (Miniature Wire Haired)			
405	Miss C & Miss J Bird: <b>AZINCOURT GISELE</b> 2100609151 19-10-2023	German Shepherd Dog (LSC)			
442	Ms J L Deem: <b>ATABRAI AZIZI PATYCHA(AI)</b> 2100608406 29-09-2023	Central Asian Shepherd Dog			
443	Miss C Mair & Mrs J Cattell: <b>VANSITAR DIE ANOTHER DAY</b> 6100143452 02-09-2023	Dobermann			
449	Mr S & Mrs S Norman: <b>BOSTONWAY VODOO DOLLS</b> 2100608295 31-10-2023	Dobermann			
476	Jacqueline Passfield: <b>CSHAYE STORMS AND DREAMS</b> 6100143609 21-08-2023	Schnauzer (Miniature)			
481	Mrs E Alderton: <b>CANYONLANDS ANY GIVEN SUNDAY(AI)</b> 3100473154 06-09-2023	Siberian Husky			
491	Mr D & Mrs S Simpson: <b>KUTEAZ CHUNGKEE</b> 2100608799 04-10-2023	Chow Chow			
528	Amesen Kennels & Mrs S Lancaster: <b>AMESEN LATE NIGHT TALKING</b> 5100141228 01-11-2023	Lhasa Apso			
531	Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: <b>ZALAND MAGIC HAPPENS</b> 2100609308 23-10-2023	Lhasa Apso			
540	Mrs L M Martin: <b>LAAHTOY THE LONE CENTURION</b> 2100609313 31-10-2023	Poodle (Toy)			
<b>1st</b>	<b>123</b>	<b>2nd</b>	<b>540</b>	<b>3rd</b>	<b>224</b>

### 6-12 Month Sweepstakes - Judge: Mrs Ida Homer (WA)

124	R G Williams: <b>TUXAL DANCE WITH THE DRAGON</b> 3100466654 20-04-2023	Border Terrier
141	Mrs A D Bowe: <b>FIREZAN ANNIE LENNOX</b> 2100603109 30-04-2023	Fox Terrier (Smooth)
150	Ms M E Berg: <b>MAZBERG RED RAPTURE</b> 2100605454 24-07-2023	Norfolk Terrier
151	Mrs N Curtis: <b>MAZBERG KISS A ROSE</b> 2100605456 24-07-2023	Norfolk Terrier
196	Mrs S Ibbott-Cordi & Ms M Webster: <b>KIRINBELL DIAMOND DEALER</b> 2100603702 02-06-2023	Brittany
217	R Barratt: <b>CUJGERA TRITAN CLASH</b> 2100605096 28-06-2023	English Springer Spaniel
234	Alison Minnett: <b>BLUEBREEZE SUNDAY ROSE</b> 2100604065 17-06-2023	Golden Retriever
353	Jason Boys: <b>RICOSHADE COFFEE IN PARIS</b> 4100385200 16-03-2023	Whippet
372	Mrs Robynne Metcalfe: <b>AMBAJAYE JUST A TALE WITH ALITTLETAIL</b> 2100606990 09-08-2023	Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog
419	Miss V Lee: <b>VELCALLE AN OATH IS SWORN</b> 2100604099 20-06-2023	Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)
432	Mrs M Murray: <b>GRANDESSA RU ENVY US (AI)</b> 2100605823 14-07-2023	Bernese Mountain Dog
455	Caroline Mainey: <b>MASTERKARN WHENHELLFREEZESOVER</b> 4100389886 16-07-2023	German Pinscher

Tuggerah Lakes Kennel & Obed Club Inc (AM Show) - Saturday, February 10, 2024

---

<b>459</b>	Mr Bjarne Hunter and Ms Kirsty Meikle: <b>KORMEISTER ZEPPELAN</b> 2100604095 20-06-2023	Rottweiler
<b>465</b>	Victoria Glover: <b>ARCTICLIGHT WHISPERING WILLOW</b> 2100604013 28-05-2023	Samoyed
<b>466</b>	Mrs M Harrison: <b>AHZU DANCE OF THE HONEY BEE(AI)</b> 2100599924 21-02-2023	Samoyed
<b>473</b>	Tim Passfield: <b>HOSHIAHNA BRIGHT MORNING STAR</b> 4100389314 17-07-2023	Schnauzer (Miniature)
<b>496</b>	Dr M & Mrs L Donald: <b>WINTERFALLS WILDFIRE REBEL(AI)</b> 4100389979 07-07-2023	Dalmatian
<b>520</b>	Mrs S J Lawler: <b>DAESDAEMAR SOVEREIGN</b> 2100600567 25-03-2023	Japanese Spitz
<b>533</b>	Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: <b>ZALAND CALL ON ME</b> 2100601670 06-04-2023	Lhasa Apso
<b>536</b>	Miss G Read: <b>AVRILSTOYS HES A HEARTBREAKER</b> 2100603807 14-06-2023	Poodle (Standard)

**1st      372      2nd      234      3rd      459**

---

## Group 1 - Toy Group

Mrs Ida Homer (WA)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Affenpinscher

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

2 Mrs M Parker-Brien: **KNIGHTBRIDGE THE BEARDED LADY AT BALLIOL** 2100600720 09-03-2023: Despacito Allure Sensuelle (Imp Pol) - Sup.Ch. Fairy Fauna V. Tani Kazari (Imp Nld)

BOB-Ch **2 Bitch** Pts **6**

### Australian Silky Terrier

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

3 Mr J W Camac: **BALKANA READ ALL ABOUT IT** 3100469861 17-06-2023: Sup.Ch. Balkana Jack Sparrow - Balkana Things To Talk About

Ch **3** Pts **6**

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

4 Mrs Denise Morley: **FREDDI DORATEXPLORER** 2100602454 12-05-2023: Luvmedog Serendipity Toby - Ch Pelgate Summer Surprise

5 PR&HJ Arkley: **PELGATE SASSYANNE** 2100603695 17-06-2023: Luvmedog Serendipity Toby - Pelgate Sweet Angel

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

6 Mrs Denise Morley: **CHAMPION. PELGATE SUMMER SURPRISE** 2100555689 16-01-2021: Pelgate You No A Zac - Pelgate Sweet Angel

Ch **6** Pts **8** Res **4**

BOB **6 Bitch** Pts **9** R/Up **3 Dog**

### Bichon Frise

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

7 Mrs T & Mr D Baker: **CH BELLRIZE ALLMIGHTY BRUCE** 2100593616 26-10-2022: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Ch. Brereton's Rise And Shine (Imp Usa) - Ch. Amourchiot Mystical Temptress

BOB-Ch **7 Dog** Pts **6**

### Biewer Terrier

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

8 K Reidy: **CH COSMIQUE INDEKIWIANA** 03776-2023 19-04-2023: Nz. Ch. Impressive Soul Von Weisse Orchidee - Marissa Tag Und Nacht

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

### Cavalier King Charles Spaniel

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

9 Felisha Holloway: **GRAEDON MAGICS IN ME** 4100388274 06-06-2023: Ch. Cudyncae Nobodys Fool - Cudyncae Calamity Jane

10 Mr C Tonks: **PICCINO BEAU** 2100603015 19-05-2023: Ch. Cavalierlove Proud N Cool - Ch Kangala Queen Of Everything

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

11 Mrs A Mills: **TIKIMI SCANDAL IN THE WIND** 2100601651 08-04-2023: Sup.Ch. Cavalierlove Scandalous Affair - Cavalierlove Royal Randevu

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

12 SJ & KL AXIAK: **KALIAK COVID SHENANIGANS** 2100558401 20-02-2021: Konavan The Gambler - Ch Kaliak Dream On

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

13 K & M Munro: **CH CHEVALOVE BACKTODAFUTURE** 2100558829 20-02-2021: Ch Suebeau Cool Design - Chevalove Secret Affaire

14 Linda Ellwood: **ELVENHOME LOVE ACTUALLY** 2100578560 10-12-2021: Ch. Elvenhome Cassini - Elvenhome Believe In Love

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

15 Miss T & Mrs K Perkiss: **SUP CH CAVALIERLOVE SCANDALOUS AFFAIR** 2100562880 10-04-2021: Ch Cavalierlove Proud N Cool - Ch Cavalierlove Amorous N Ready

Ch **15** Pts **11** Res **13**

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

16 Mrs F Holloway: **TAMACAV IVYS FIRST SONATA** 2100608703 26-09-2023: Ch. Kandccamo Ice Cold By Knight - Zesty Meesha

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

17 Miss T & Mrs K Perkiss: **CAVALIERLOVE ROYAL FASCINATION** 2100603280 30-05-2023: Ch Tikimi Royal Obsession - Konavan All Bets On Pride

18 Ms. F Holloway: **CAVALIERLOVE ROYAL ATTRACTION** 2100603281 30-05-2023: Ch. Tikimi Royal Obsession - Konavan All Bets On Pride

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

19 Miss T & Mrs K Perkiss: **CH CAVALIERLOVE ROYALTY ON FIRE** 2100596105 09-12-2022: Kabob The Gentleman(Ai) - Ch. Cavalierlove Cool Splendour

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

20 Mr K & Mrs M Munro: **CH. CHEVALOVE LOUISIANNA QUEEN** 2100587664 17-06-2022: Sup.Ch. Chevalove Toberlorne - Grand. Ch. Chevalove Imperial Design

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

21 J Ireland C Mibus L Flower: **CH SWINABIE HERE WE COM AGN** 4100337115 12-05-2020: Ch Bowalier Got The Magic In Me - Ch Morganlea Violets In Spring

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

22 SJ & KL AXIAK: **KALIAK LUNAR ECLIPSE** 2100509108 11-11-2018: Ch. Belljari Black Moon Rising - Ch. Neut. Ch. Kaliak Femme Fatale

Ch **18** Pts **10** Res **19**

BOB **15 Dog** Pts **16** R/Up **13 Dog**

#### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

23 SJ & KL AXIAK: **CH KALIAK CAPTIVATION** 2100494654 27-03-2018: Dougsba Valencia(Ai) - Ch.Kaliak Femme Fatale

Neuter **23** Pts **6**

#### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

24 Annette May Phaff: **NEUTER CHAMPIONJESSELM MITHRIL ARWEEN** 2100503244 14-08-2018: Ch Edenridge Blaze Of Glory - Ch Kaliak Lili Marlene

Neuter \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

BNOB **23 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### Chihuahua (Long)

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

25 Mrs T Wright: **CHEEKYCHI TOPGUN MAVERICK** 2100608804 13-10-2023: Ch. Cheekychi Heree Comes Trouble - Cheekychi Audrey Hepburn

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

27 Mrs T Wright: **CH CHEEKYCHI BORNON FORTHOF JULY** 2100590076 04-07-2022: Amara Intl Ambassador ( Imp Nz) - Cheekychi Girls On Film

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

28 Mrs J L Watt: **CH. WACHOWA YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE** 4100376857 26-08-2022: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Grand. Ch. Wachowa Angelica Pickles

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 29 Mr J Grant: **AUST CH DIEGO LIBRE DANS SA TETE DE EL CAPRICHIO DE ELA (IMP ESP)** LOE2501059 06-12-2019: Ch Bramerita Hunky Dory - Ch Mont Blanc Da Minha Quinta  
**1st\***
- 30 Mrs. Jennifer Watt: **SUPREME CHAMPION WACHOWA 00 SEVEN** 4100339802 27-07-2020: Dazzles Some Buddy Special ( Usa) - Gr Ch Wachowa Angelica Pickles  
**2nd**
- Ch 29 Pts 9 Res 30

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 31 Mrs T Wright: **CHEEKYCHI MUSIC TO THE HEART** 2100607676 16-09-2023: Countrychi Heart N Soul - Cheekychi Music N Lyrics  
**1st**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

- 32 Mrs J L Watt: **CH. WACHOWA RAFFAELLO** 4100386171 28-03-2023: Johgra Holy Toledo - Ch. Wachowa Sorriso De Mona Lisa  
**1st\***
- Ch 32 Pts 6
- BOB 29 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 30 Dog

**Chihuahua (Smooth)****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 33 Mrs J L Watt: **WACHOWA JAMES BOND(AI)** 4100391493 25-09-2023: Sup.Ch. Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch. Wachowa Gwen Stefani  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 34 Mr P & Mrs E Chandler: **CH. PELISCHA INFINITY AND BEYOND** 6100128607 19-02-2021: Grand. Ch. Bernardo De Valle Naranco (Imp Esp) - El-Toro Sunny Girl (Imp Nzl)  
**2nd**
- 35 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **CHAMPION WACHOWA WORKN FOR THE MAN** 4100352288 06-04-2021: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Wachowa Vera Wang  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 36 Mrs Jennifer Watt: **GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER** 4100323463 20-06-2019: Supreme Ch Wachowa Workn Class Man - Ch Wachowa Gwen Stefani  
**1st\***
- Ch 36 Pts 8 Res 35

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 37 Mrs J L Watt: **WACHOWA MISS DEMEANOUR** 4100390767 04-09-2023: Ch. Wachowa You Only Live Twice - Wachowa Dorothy Dolittle  
**1st**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

- 38 Mrs J L Watt: **CH. WACHOWA FIFI BOX** 4100383112 28-01-2023: Dazzles Some Buddy Special (Imp Usa) - Wachowa Dorothy Dolittle  
**1st\***
- Ch 38 Pts 6
- BOB 36 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 35 Dog

**Chinese Crested Dog****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 39 J. Walker: **CH KARAKUSH PUFF N BILLY** 2100585512 26-04-2022: Sup Ch Karakush Wax On Wax Off - Karakush Winnie The Pooh  
 Absent
- Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 40 Leigh & Helen Gibson: **DERACE ORDINARY BE DAMNED AT KARAKUSH** 7100054771 15-10-2023: Ch Jayjess Yang Dragon - Karakush Fact Or Furphy  
 Absent

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

- 41 Stephanie Sandmann: **ALITTLEBIT OF A VISION IN SILK** 2100596269 01-12-2022: Sol'tanto No Doubt (Imp Blr) - Pompadour Z Jasne Hvezdy (Imp Cze)  
**1st\***
- Ch 41 Pts 6
- BOB 41 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Griffon Bruxellois****Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 44 Marousa Polias: **CH KRUSAYD GRIFFON DON DIEGO** 2100558931 30-01-2021: Ch. Shigriff Spanner In The Works - Roxbud Mookiee  
**1st**
- Ch 44 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

- 46 Marousa Polias: **KANGO PRINCESS Z** 2100608519 31-10-2023: Ch Krusayd Griffon Don Diego - Kango Black Tulip  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

- 47 Michelle Parker Brien: **CH BALLIOL TILLY TONKS OF RAWEKE** 2100517774 23-08-2018: Ch Balliol Kaptain Krum - Ch Nouveau Dorothea  
**1st\***
- Ch 47 Pts 6
- BOB 47 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 44 Dog

**Havanese****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

- 49 Mr J & Mrs A Bell: **CH BELJALA LIMITED EDITION** 2100578461 06-01-2022: Ch Beljala Game Set And Match - Ch Beljala Applause Please  
**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 50 Mr J & Mrs A Bell: **GR CH BELJALA GAME SET AND MATCH** 2100529427 02-11-2019: Sup Jatakabi'S Love To Play (Imp Fin) - Christa'S Jumpy Clown Look At Me (Imp Hun)  
**1st\***
- Ch 50 Pts 7 Res 49

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

- 51 Mr J & Mrs A Bell: **CH BELJALA PRECIOUS COMMODITY** 2100600275 22-03-2023: Ch Beljala Limited Edition - Ch Beljala Jumpstart My Heart  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

- 52 Mr J & Mrs A Bell: **CH BELJALA JUMPSTART MY HEART** 2100551043 01-11-2020: C.I.B Sup Ch Karyme Heartbeat Atmy Feet - Ch Hashki Xception To The Rule  
**1st\***
- Ch 51 Pts 7 Res 52
- BOB 51 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 50 Dog

**Italian Greyhound****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

- 53 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **PICCINO ROCK STAR** 2100608851 21-10-2023: Am. Ch. Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Alura Willy Wonka To Oz (Imp Usa) - Piccino Destiny  
**1st\***
- 54 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **PICCINO ROMANCING THE STONE** 2100608850 21-10-2023: Am. Ch. Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Alura Willy Wonka To Oz (Imp Usa) - Piccino Destiny  
**2nd**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

- 56 Miss K Holtkamp & Ms J Hardwicke: **JAYVEEQUE ANTONIO AT DAVINCI** 2100602433 15-04-2023: Ch. Piccino King Of Bling - Am. Ch. Maplewood's Come On Eileen (Imp Usa)  
**1st\***

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

- 57 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **PICCINO KNIGHT RIDER(AI)** 2100594415 24-10-2022: Am. Ch. Winsome Make Your Mark (Imp Usa) - Ch. Piccino Macaroni  
**1st**
- 58 Ms. J. Hardwicke: **JAYVEEQUE BON BON** 2100598087 07-01-2023: Piccino Full Monty - Piccino Jelly Bean  
 Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

- 60 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **SUP.CH. PICCINO YOU ONLY LIVE TWICE** 2100494576 03-02-2018: Am. Ch. Ch. Integra's Hifalutin (Imp Usa) - Am. Gr Ch. Ch. Gioia Mia's Moulin Rouge At Honore' (Imp Usa)  
**1st\***

Ch 60 Pts 8 Res 57

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

61 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **PICCINO SCARBOROUGH FAIR** 2100608912 22-09-2023: Piccino Vaga Bond - Piccino Georgie Girl  
**1st**

62 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **PICCINO SUMMER IN SIAM** 2100608911 22-09-2023: Piccino Vaga Bond - Piccino Georgie Girl  
**2nd**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

63 Ms S Cole: ~~JAYVEEQUE SIMPLY AWESOME AT~~  
Absent **PRETTYVALES** 2100606867 30-07-2023: Piccino Westpoint Piccino I Believe I Can Fly

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

64 Ms S Cole: ~~JAYVEEQUE ALL THAT GLITTERS~~ 2100604502  
Absent 24-05-2023: Ch. Piccino King Of Bling - Piccino Driving Miss Daisy

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

65 Miss K Holtkamp & Ms J Hardwicke: **JAYVEEQUE GIZELLE AT DAVINCI** 2100602434 15-04-2023: Ch. Piccino King Of Bling - Am. Ch. Maplewood's Come On Eileen (Imp Usa)  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

67 Mrs S Reeve & Mrs T Clift: **CH. PICCINO MACARONI** 2100516430 15-02-2019: Sup.Ch. Piccino You Only Live Twice - Ch. Piccino Nutbush  
**1st**

Ch 65 Pts 7 Res 67

BOB 65 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 60 Dog

**Japanese Chin**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

68 P Cootes & N Skeet: **CH CHINCASA WITH AN ATTITUDE** 6100116350 22-03-2019: Ch Chincasa Spellbinder - Ch Randalets Knocks Your Socks Off (Imp Usa)  
**1st\***

Ch 68 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

69 K SPITERI: **JEORJMAC YOKO AT FROSTQUEEN** 2100608270 31-08-2023: Sanuki Kyogokusou Fuji ( Imp Nzl) - Frostqueen Moana  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

70 MRS K SPITERI: **CH. FROSTQUEEN DRAGON DANCE** 2100580534 10-02-2022: Sanuki Kyogokusoufuji (Imp Nzl) - Frostqueen Sophistikachin  
**1st\***

Ch 70 Pts 6

BOB 70 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 68 Dog

**Maltese**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

73 Mrs M Atkinson: **LVA JNR CH LTU JNR CH LTU CH CH GRAND CH C.I.B. CH SUP CH TAURO AXEL (IMP LTU)** LSVKMB1140/18 26-06-2018: Balt Ee Ltu Lva Jnr Ch Ltu Phil Balt Ch Art Of Lifes Tauro Thender Ch - Tauro Melania Of White Drama Kr  
**1st\***

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

74 Mrs G Smith: **BERGEM TALKING ABOUTMYGIRL** 2100607048 17-08-2023: Ch. Pender Let Me Entertain You - Pender April Reign  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 73 Dog Pts 6

**Miniature Pinscher**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

75 Mrs K J Copeland: **CH MARNIECHAR MARTY MCFLY** 2100559252 08-02-2021: Marniechar Kurnell - Ch Marniechar U Got The Look  
**1st\***

Ch 75 Pts 6

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

76 Miss E Cross: ~~NZ CH. AUST. CH. PANACHE CANDLE IN THE WIND (IMP NZ)~~ 02715-2018-16-01-2018: Nz Ch Panache I'm Rocket Man - Nz Ch Panache All Bangles And Beads  
Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 75 Dog Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Papillon**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

77 Mrs M K Evans: **PAPANDI PADDY KOOL** 5100140648 02-10-2023: Jayjess Butch Cassidy - Papandi Oh Me Oh My  
Absent

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

78 R W & L Corbett: **SABELIA SILVER SHADOWS** 5100139364 12-06-2023: Am. Ch. Ch. Semicvetik Young Favorite (Imp Rus) - Ch. Sabelia For The Throne  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

79 L & R W Corbett: **CH SABELIA MORTE ET DABO** 5100131646 12-04-2022: Quarterback Vom Schwabenhof (Imp Deu) - Sabelia Always Ascending  
**1st**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

80 K Devereux & D Rochester: **SUPREME CH. CARAIS RAVELLO** 2100494529 25-02-2018: Am. Gr Ch. Deanna's Born In The Usa - Grand Ch. Carais Christelle  
**1st\***

Ch 80 Pts 8 Res 79

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

82 R.Kelly: ~~SABELIA QUEEN OF QUIPS~~ 5100138232 01-04-2023: Aust Ch Up And Down's Viva Las Vegas (Imp Ndl) - Up And Down's Zsa Zsa Gabor (Imp Ndl)  
Absent

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

83 Mrs R M Withers & Mr D J Freshwater: **CH. RIVENOAK SOMEBODY TO LOVE** 2100586011 02-05-2022: Sex Shooter Daydream Believers (Imp Bel) - Gracepol Rocking The Rhythm  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

84 DK Rochester: **SUPREME CH. CARAIS CRISTELLE** 2100454879 13-05-2016: Lat Chch Cib Am Gr Ch Pan-Am Ch Pri Gr Ch Ch Belcanto The Highwayman Claude Duval (Imp Usa) - Carais Vienna  
**1st\***

Ch 84 Pts 7 Res 83

BOB 84 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 80 Dog

**Pekingese**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

85 B&J Payne: **ATHALOW CHERRY PIE** 2100604272 21-06-2023: Ch Yakee A Nugget Of Platinum - Ch Athalow In Ruby Red Pumps  
**1st\***

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

86 Mrs C Bauerle: **WAAINI FANCY MEE** 2100602882 16-05-2023: Am. Gr Ch. Ch. Fuchi Eli At Ven-Mar (Imp Usa) - Moimwa Fancy Nancy  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

87 Marlow Magnayon: **CH ATHALOW AINT NO CHOIR BOY** 2100566647 07-06-2021: Hushan Midnight Raven - Ch Athalow Queens R Beta To Open  
**1st\***

Ch 86 Pts 8 Res 87

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

88 Mr P & Mrs M Schaufler: **WAAINI ANGELS REQUESTED** 2100604728 28-06-2023: Am. Gr Ch. Ch. Fuchi Eli At Ven-Mar (Imp Usa) - Soltaysha One Ina Million  
**1st**

Ch 88 Pts 6

BOB 86 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 87 Dog

**Pomeranian****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

89 Mrs M Weinert: **AMOREA INFINITI** 2100598368 14-11-2022: Feronia Destined To Be Famous - Amorea Scent Ojasmine  
Absent

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

90 Mrs K Parker: **POMIAROSE BLAZING DREAM** 2100588548 24-06-2022: Pomiarose Blazing Glory - Pomiarose Dream A Little Dream

**1st\***Ch 90 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

91 Miss R Walsh & Mr B Abraham: **POMQUEST FLIGHT OF THE DRAGON** 2100600712 06-03-2023: Ch. Canton Top Gun (Imp Usa) - Ch. Neut. Ch. Pomquest Imagine Dragons Tk.S.

**1st\***Ch 91 Pts 6BOB 91 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 90 Dog**Pug****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

92 Mrs K J Cannon: **KANGALA ONA MISSION** 2100607062 01-09-2023: Ch. Kabova Once Were Warriors - Ch. Kangala Tar Baby

**1st****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

93 R & F Holtkamp: **CH KABOVA VIVA LA VIDA** 2100595477 02-12-2022: Sup.Ch. Kabova Just For Kicks - Kabova Whose Your Daddy(Ai)

**1st\*****Class 11 - Open Dog**

94 Joanne Jones: **MASKERADE BREAK N HEARTS** 2100493965 15-02-2018: Sup Ch Kabova Lethal Weapon - Maskerade Dance In The Dark

**2nd**

95 Ms J Whitney & Miss A Godsell: **CH. KABOVA GOLD RUSH** 2100583975 03-04-2022: Ch. Gupalsziv Orange The New Black(Ai) - Ch. Kabova Side Kick

**1st\***Ch 95 Pts 8 Res 93**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

96 Mrs K J Cannon: **KANGALA OUT ON BAIL** 2100607063 01-09-2023: Ch. Kabova Once Were Warriors - Ch. Kangala Tar Baby

**1st\***

97 Ms J Jones: **MASKERADE HOLD MY HALO** 2100607386 18-08-2023: Sup.Ch. Maskerade Guess Who - Maskerade Miss Cruella

**2nd****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

98 Cannon Kerry: **KANGALA MISS MCDREAMY** 2100602164 21-05-2023: Ch. Kabova Once Were Warriors - Ch. Kangala Versace On The Floor

**1st\*****Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

100 Cannon Kerry: **KABOVA DON'T CALL ME ANGEL** 2100599841 15-02-2023: Ch Kabova Only The Brave - Ch Kabova Undercover Agent

**2nd**

101 Ms J M Whitney: **CH. KABOVA LUCKY STRIKE** 2100545762 28-07-2020: Sup.Ch. Kabova Star Boi(Ai) - Ch. Kabova When Lightning Strikes

**1st\*****Class 11a - Open Bitch**

102 Cannon Kerry: **CH KANGALA FORBIDDEN FRUIT** 2100573229 26-10-2021: Ch Kangala Little Lucifa - Ch Kangala Keepin Up Appearances

**1st**Ch 102 Pts 9 Res 101BOB 95 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 102 Bitch**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

103 Cannon Kerry: **NEUT CH, GRAND CH KANGALA LIKE A SUNRISE** 2100512517 18-12-2018: Ch Kangala Timberlake - Ch Kangala Kerfoops

**1st\***

104 Joanne Jones: **MASKERADE LOVE AND LUCK** 2100501004 11-06-2018: Ch Maskerade Hearts And Daggers - Ch Maskerade Lots A Noodles

**2nd**BNOB 103 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 104 Bitch**Group 1 - Specials****Best**

Pts: 25

**36 Chihuahua (Smooth)**

Mrs Jennifer Watt: GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER

**R/Up**

Pts: 15

**91 Pomeranian**

Miss R Walsh &amp; Mr B Abraham: POMQUEST FLIGHT OF THE DRAGON

**Baby****96 Pug**

Mrs K J Cannon: KANGALA OUT ON BAIL

**Minor****18 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**

Ms. F Holloway: CAVALIERLOVE ROYAL ATTRACTION

**Puppy****91 Pomeranian**

Miss R Walsh &amp; Mr B Abraham: POMQUEST FLIGHT OF THE DRAGON

**Junior****65 Italian Greyhound**

Miss K Holtkamp &amp; Ms J Hardwicke: JAYVEEQUE GIZELLE AT DAVINCI

**Inter****83 Papillon**

Mrs R M Withers &amp; Mr D J Freshwater: CH. RIVENOAK SOMEBODY TO LOVE

**Aus Br****80 Papillon**

K Devereux &amp; D Rochester: SUPREME CH. CARAIS RAVELLO

**Open****36 Chihuahua (Smooth)**

Mrs Jennifer Watt: GRAND CHAMPION WACHOWA TOM SAWYER

**Neuter****Best**

Pts: 8

**103 Pug**

Cannon Kerry: NEUT CH, GRAND CH KANGALA LIKE A SUNRISE

**R/Up****23 Cavalier King Charles Spaniel**

SJ &amp; KL AXIAK: CH KALIAK CAPTIVATION

Finish \_\_\_\_\_

Absent 13**Group 2 - Terrier Group**

Ms Jodi Fraser (TAS)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**American Staffordshire Terrier****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

107 Malcolm Anderson: **SUP CH NEWBELLE LETS GET WILD** 2100579257 14-01-2022: Ch Dinamyte Let The Party Begin (Ai) - Ch Newbelle Queen Bey

**1st\*****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

108 Karen Sloane: **GR CH NIKAR DEEDS NEVER DONE (AI)** 2100477457 27-06-2017: Sup Ch Ozmyte The Deeds Done - Ch Nikar New Beginning

Absent

Ch 107 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

109 Miss K Anderson: **NEWBELLE EYE OF THE STORM** 2100602892 21-05-2023: Sup.Ch. Newbelle Lets Get Wild - Ch. Newbelle Perfect Storm(Ai)

**1st\***



**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

110 Karen Sloane: **CH NIKAR MY KINDA TROUBLE** 2100589439  
 27-07-2022: Gr Ch Cib Amstafomine Double Or Nothing - Nikar She Not The End (Ai)  
**1st**  
 Ch 109 Pts 7 Res 110  
 BOB 107 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 109 Bitch

**Australian Terrier**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

111 Ms KSimpson & Mrs S Gilkison: **CLIFTOP BILL BONES**  
 2100607758 08-09-2023: Ch Cliftop Rev It Up In Red - Ch Cliftop Amanda Blue Dawn  
**1st**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

112 Mrs S M Massey: **SHANDEZ SHADOW KING** 2100608181  
 Absent 28-06-2023: Grand Ch. Enomis King Of The Ring(Ai) - Shandez Sweet Savanna Moon

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

113 Sr T Fleming: **MATERMARIA DROVERS PATTERSON**  
 Absent 2100592533 03-07-2022: Ch. Cliftop Rev It Up In Red - Cubaplains Just Beautiful

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

114 SM Massey: **GRAND CH. ENOMIS KING OF THE RING (AI)**  
**1st\*** 2100571984 01-09-2021: Nz. Ch. Akiba's Gift From Zebulon (Imp Nzl) - Enomis Loven The Bacon(Ai)

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

115 A & L Boote: **CH ROUGHNUTS CITY LIMITS {AI}** 6100127978  
**1st\*** 28-01-2021: Am Ch Sup Ch Temora Remember Me (Imp Usa) - Ch Tainquest Its A Kinda Magic  
 Ch 114 Pts 7 Res 115

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

116 Mrs S Gilkison & Ms K Simpson: **CLIFTOP ANNE BONNY**  
**1st\*** 2100607759 08-09-2023: Ch. Cliftop Rev It Up In Red - Ch. Cliftop Amanda Blue Dawn(Ai)

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

117 SM Massey: **CH SHANDEZ MIDNIGHT PHEONIX**  
**1st\*** 2100597911 01-01-2023: Ch. Enomis King Of The Ring(Ai) - Ch. Shandez Blu By You  
 Ch 117 Pts 6  
 BOB 114 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 115 Dog

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

118 K Heald & K Simpson & S Gilkison: **GRAND CH NEUTER CH CLIFTOP BLUE REBEL** 2100455976 20-06-2016: Grand Ch Rebelglen Blue Vagabond - Ch Cliftop Blue Wren  
**1st\***  
 Neuter 118 Pts 6

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

119 Sr T Fleming: **CUBAPLAINS JUST BEAUTIFUL** 4100292055  
 Absent 24-05-2017: Ch. Taufield Rustys Gold - Maternaria Putney Precious  
 Neuter \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_  
 BNOB 118 Dog Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Bedlington Terrier**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

120 G B & E Wells: **CH BRECKLAND HOOL STOP THE RAIN**  
**1st\*** 2100590219 14-06-2022: Ch Piperdene Purple Rain - Ch Breckland Sticky Fingers (Ai)  
 BOB-Ch 120 Dog Pts 6

**Border Terrier**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

121 Mrs N B Flintoff: **BOHUNT COLD DAY IN HELL** 3100472518  
**1st** 25-09-2023: Ch. Bohunt Sub Zero(Ai) - Ch. Bohunt Hells Angel

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

122 R G Williams: **SUPREME CH BOHUNT PARTING SHOT**  
**1st\*** 3100381942 11-10-2018: Ch Bohunt Mover And Shaker - Supreme Ch Bohunt Fallen Angel  
 Ch 122 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

123 Mrs N B Flintoff: **BOHUNT HELL IN HIGH HEELS** 3100472519  
**1st\*** 25-09-2023: Ch. Bohunt Sub Zero(Ai) - Ch. Bohunt Hells Angel

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

124 R G Williams: **TUXAL DANCE WITH THE DRAGON**  
**1st\*** 3100466654 20-04-2022: Ch Bohunt Sub Zero (Ai) - Fernbrook Everyone's Rose  
 Ch 124 Pts 6  
 BOB 124 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 122 Dog

**Bull Terrier**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

125 Jozsef Kaposi: **CHOPSBULLIS GENTLEMAN JACK**  
**1st\*** 2100602091 06-05-2023: Ch. Bulroarus Might N Power - Ch. Chopsbullis Beyla Earth Goddess (Ai)

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

126 Shawn Hargraves: **CH BLUEREAPER MEXICAN MAFIA**  
**1st\*** 2100589090 24-06-2022: Stardom Devils Reward - Bluereaper Princess Darkness

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

127 Sandra Diack: **CH NOBLELORD READY N WAITING**  
**1st\*** 2100584438 08-04-2022: Stardom Red Hot N Ready - Ch Credem Luna Light  
 Ch 126 Pts 8 Res 127

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

128 Jozsef Kaposi: **CHOPSBULLIS MOJITO** 2100602096 06-05-2023: Ch. Bulroarus Might N Power - Ch. Chopsbullis Beyla Earth Goddess(Ai)

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

129 Cornelliussen/Gavin, Anja Gylder & Mark: **WHO'S THE BOSS AT PARIBEN NORWAY (IMP NWY)** NO47421/23 17-12-2022: Bulroarus The Boss - Troubleindisguise At Pariben Norway  
**1st**

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

130 Cornelliussen/Gavin, Anja Gylder & Mark: **SMASH HIT AT PARIBEN NORWAY (IMP NWY)** NO60783/21 19-07-2021: Gr Ch Padhen Hitman - Pariben Devils Advocate  
**1st\***  
 131 Sandra Diack: **CH NOBLELORD SPLENDID ENIGMA**  
**2nd** 2100584437 08-04-2022: Stardom Red Hot N Ready - Ch Credem Luna Light

Ch 129 Pts 9 Res 128  
 BOB 126 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 127 Dog

**Bull Terrier (Miniature)**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

132 Christine Hall: **CH BULLWHIP PATCH MCGILL** 2100539132  
 Absent 10-04-2020: Uk Ch. Shooter Von Der Alten Veste - Gr Ch. Bullwhip Miss Money Penny

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

133 Mr b & mrs j watson: **STEVANCHI CASTROL** 2100558125 05-02-2021: Whispering Word'S Double Trouble - Jayanjay Justafirefly  
**1st\***  
 Ch 133 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

134 audra hargraves: **CH BULLACKTIV I PUT A SPELL ON U**  
**1st\*** 2100593637 28-10-2022: Bullacktiv Viking Warrior - Ch Bullacktiv Dreamwalker  
 Ch 134 Pts 6  
 BOB 134 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 133 Dog

**Cairn Terrier****Class 11 - Open Dog**

135 Mrs D & Mr N Robinson & Mrs C Scotton: **GRAND. CH. JOYMONT THE DARK KNIGHT** 3100385737 29-12-2018: Sup.Ch. Joymont Stealth Ninja - Joymont Super Woman

**1st\***

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

136 Mrs D M Robinson: **KELKIRIE HELLO DOLLY** 2100609164 29-09-2023: Grand. Ch. Joymont The Dark Knight - Ch. Joymont Matilda Rose

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **135 Dog** Pts **6**

**Fox Terrier (Smooth)****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

137 M BRADBURN, D SELDEN, A RODRIGUES, S & A EVANS: **PINNACLE BROXDEN PHOTO BOMBER** 2100604300 23-06-2023: Ch Pinnacle Broxden Bold Reason - Ch Pinnacle Easily Suede

**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

138 Mrs S H McMahon: **CH. SHIELMONT THE RAMBLIN MAN** 2100582192 18-03-2022: Sup.Ch. Selwor Secret Package (Imp Nz) - Ch. Riverlands Ramblin Rose

Absent

Ch **137** Pts **6** Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

139 M BRADBURN, D SELDEN, A RODRIGUES, S & A EVANS: **PINNACLE BROXDEN SPLITIN IMAGE** 2100604302 23-06-2023: Ch Pinnacle Broxden Bold Reason - Ch Pinnacle Easily Suede

**1st**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

140 Mrs S H McMahon: **SHIELMONT SASSY SALLY** 2100601606 24-04-2023: Am. Ch. Tregoad's Time And Again (Imp Usa) - Ch. Riverlands Repetition

Absent

141 Mrs A D Bowe: **FIREZAN ANNIE LENNOX** 2100603109 30-04-2023: Aust Sup Ch. Graebrook Why Wonder - Ch Firezan Kachina Doll

**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

142 MS A RODRIGUES & MRS S EVANS & MISS A EVANS: **CH PINNACLE EASILY SUEDE** 2100570721 30-07-2021: Ch. Am Gchs Pinnacle Broxden Lickety Split - Nz. Ch. Ch. Pinnacle Own The Moment (Imp Nz)

**1st\***

Ch **142** Pts **8** Res **139**  
BOB **137 Dog** Pts **9** R/Up **142 Bitch**

**Fox Terrier (Wire)****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

143 Wendy Wouters: **BELLEUM CALL MY AGENT** 2100593153 09-10-2022: Ch. Amfamous Special Agent - Ch. Bellegum Eyecandy

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **143 Bitch** Pts **6**

**Irish Terrier****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

145 Mr N Robinson: **AYLADEE VIN DIESEL(AI)** 2100607746 28-08-2023: Nz. Ch. Ch. Anluan Travellin Man - Ch. Ayladee Isle Of Innisfree

**1st\***

**Jack Russell Terrier****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

146 Mr G Butler: **WHATAJACK GHOST RYDER** 2100595848 06-11-2022: Whatajack Ace Of Hearts - Whatajack Fireworks

**1st\***

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

147 Ms S King: **RHAEGAL TOOT YOUR OWN HORN** 2100589069 13-06-2022: Ch. Rhaegal Wolfman Jack - Rhaegal Hanky Panky

**1st\***

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

148 Mr G Butler & Mrs V Flaherty: **WHATAJACK BILLY MADISON** 2100608345 19-09-2023: Am.Grch.Bul Ch.Nz Ch Brotherhood Of Jack's Silly Billy (Sr8) (Imp Nz) - Whatajack Boom N Zoom

**1st\***

149 Mr W & Mrs S Muir: **ROCCABRITE SWEET DREAMS** 2100606637 05-09-2023: Roccabrite Sensation - Roccabrite Bespoken

**2nd**

BOB-Ch **146 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **147 Dog**

**Norfolk Terrier****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

150 Ms M E Berg: **MAZBERG RED RAPTURE** 2100605454 24-07-2023: Mazberg A Boy Named Suu(Ai) - Ch. Taram Redsky At Night

**1st\***

Ch **150** Pts **6**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

151 Mrs N Curtis: **MAZBERG KISS A ROSE** 2100605456 24-07-2023: Mazberg A Boy Named Suu(Ai) - Ch. Taram Redsky At Night

**1st**

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

152 F&k hogan: **TARAM A KISS FROM A ROSE** 2100527811 05-05-2019: Red King's Lynn Pretzel (Imp Esp) - Ch. Roslein Aus Der Rheinprovinz (Imp Deu)

**1st\***

Ch **152** Pts **7** Res **151**

BOB **150 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **152 Bitch**

**Norwich Terrier****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

153 C Moore & R Mallinder: **DASSIN REDDY TO ROCK** 2100603219 03-05-2023: A.Ch.Nz.Ch. Cornerbrook Ready Teddy Go (Ai) - Ch. Casmara Jr Diamond Cut

Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

154 Vicky Flaherty: **DASSIN BELLE STAR** 2100603217 03-05-2023: Nz. Ch. Ch. Cornerbrook Ready Teddy Go(Ai) - Ch. Casmara-Jr Diamond Cut

**1st\***

Ch **154** Pts **6**

BOB **154 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Parson Russell Terrier****Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

155 Ms C Fieldus: **HOWLINCREEK GHOST OF NODDY** 3100419809 02-11-2020: Howlincreek Ice Noddy - Howlincreek Whyte Diamond

**1st\***

BNOB **155 Bitch** Pts **6**

**Scottish Terrier****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

156 Mrs M Makowski: **SEAQUINCE FIRE IN THE SKY** 2100600022 14-03-2023: Ch. Bescotted Charli Chaplin - Ch. Seaquince Sky Dancer

**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

157 Ms K Fergusson: **JUSCOT BLYTHE SPIRIT(AI) (IMP NZL)** 02276-2021 22-10-2020: Nz. Grd Ch. Juscot Spirit-Of-Adventure - Juscot Mary Queen Of Scots

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **156 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **157 Bitch**

**Staffordshire Bull Terrier****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

158 Miss L Oldenburg: **STAFFYHAUS FAITH IN PROMISES(AI)** 2100609576 09-10-2023: Sup.Ch. Bustabones Black With Two(Ai) - Ch. Staffyhaus Faithfully Blessed(Ai)

**1st\***

159 Mrs K L Peek: ~~MOONGLADE THE WRATHFUL~~ 4100390993  
 Absent 14-08-2023: Moonglade Bear - Moonglade Candy

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

160 Mr S & Mrs B Hughes: **BRITISHBRED GOD OF WAR (AI)**  
 2100595705 16-11-2022: Stormfire London Pride Dofb  
**2nd** (Esp) - Britishbred Charlies Angel (A)

161 Mrs Sharon Brooks: **BROOKSHIRE STORMINNORMAN(AI)**  
 2100597626 15-01-2023: Ch. Brookshire Davros -  
 Mosstrooper Mistressofmayhem

162 Ms Kim Sammut: **CH STAFFORCE PHUNK YOU UP**  
 2100594427 28-11-2022: Ch. Woolloostaff Devils  
**1st\*** Undefinable(Ai) - Grand. Ch. Joden Own Tha Space

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

163 Paul King: ~~CH JAKSPA UTOPIA~~ 2100569160 25-07-2021:  
 Absent Stormfire London Pride - Ch Jakspa Infinity

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

164 Lexi Oldenburg: **CH STAFFYHAUS FAITH WITH VALOUR**  
**1st\*** 2100533436 05-12-2019: Sup Ch Bustabones Wot Do  
 Monsters Eat Et - Ch Staffyhaus Point Of Faith

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

165 S CLARK: **SUPREME CH. CAPILET DNT FEED AFTA MIDNITE**  
**1st\*** (AI) 2100551874 09-11-2020: Sup Ch Bustabones Adifront  
 Shadeowhite (Ai) - Ch Neuter Ch Lilrock Canny Lass

Ch 165 Pts 10 Res 162

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

166 Miss L Oldenburg: **STAFFYHAUS QUESTION OF FAITH(AI)**  
 2100609578 09-10-2023: Sup.Ch. Bustabones Black With  
**2nd** Two(Ai) - Ch. Staffyhaus Faithfully Blessed(Ai)

167 Mrs K Crawley: **ROPERBULL NORMA JEAN(AI)** 2100608975  
**1st** 17-10-2023: Ch. Helstaff Galaxy Showoff - Roperbull Ziggy  
 White Socks(Ai)

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

168 S Clark & D Major: **KABERE FAITH TRUST N FIREDUST(AI)**  
**1st\*** 4100387047 30-04-2023: Uk. Ch. Tillcarr Fire Coanda (Jw)  
 (Imp Uk) - Kabere Faith Trust N Angeldust

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

169 Sandi Consadine: **BROOKSHIRE FLAMIN GROOVY(AI)**  
**1st** 2100597623 15-01-2023: Ch. Brookshire Davros -  
 Mosstrooper Mistressofmayhem

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

170 Mrs Sharon Brooks: **MOSSTROOPER MISTRESSOFMAYHEM**  
**1st\*** 2100560577 11-03-2021: Mosstrooper The Master - Ch  
 Mosstrooper Memphis Minnie

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

172 Lexi Oldenburg: **CH STAFFYHAUS FAITHFULLY BLESSED**  
**1st** 2100533433 05-12-2019: Sup Ch Bustabones Wot Do  
 Monsters Eat Et - Ch Staffyhaus Point Of Faith

Ch 168 Pts 9 Res 172

BOB 165 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 168 Bitch

**Tenterfield Terrier**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

173 Ms D Heath: **JAKSONHILLS JJJIVE TALKIN** 2100609492 09-  
**1st\*** 11-2023: Ch. Nudimah Mystical Maverick - Ch. Skalawag  
 Angel In Disguise

174 Ms D Heath: **JAKSONHILLS TALK TO THE HAND** 2100609490  
 Absent 09-11-2023: Ch. Nudimah Mystical Maverick - Ch. Skalawag  
 Angel In Disguise

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

176 T. Morrison: **KREELAPARK WALKS WITH WOLVES**  
**1st** 2100605572 12-07-2023: Yarraview Hank Blue - Wimballah  
 Lil Velvet Stockings

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

177 Ms D J Heath: **CH. JAKSONHILLS CRY ME A RIVER**  
 Absent 3100464230 06-01-2023: Ch. Grawen Ima Scout - Ch.  
 Skalawag Angel In Disguise

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

178 Fran Smith: ~~COOLAMIN MI BB SINGS~~ 2100585942 12-03-  
 Absent 2022: Coolamin Sunshine Man - Nudimah Mystic Monique

179 Mrs K Kennedy: ~~OKLAHS LOOK NO FURTHER~~ 2100590438  
 Absent 19-07-2022: Ch Coolamin Sunshine Man - Oklahs Royal  
 Flush

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

180 T. Morrison: **CH. YARRAVIEW UP IN LIGHTS** 2100578624  
**1st\*** 06-12-2021: Yarraview Walkin On Fire - Yarraview Red  
 Dawn

Ch 180 Pts 7 Res 176

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

182 Miss C Pickering & Miss N Zullo: **ALOTAFUN PANTS ON FIRE**  
**1st** 2100608998 06-10-2023: Alotafun Coo Kye - Ldentae Hello  
 Alkira

183 Ms D Heath: ~~JAKSONHILLS TALK DIRTY TO ME~~ 2100609488  
 Absent 08-11-2023: Skalawag Hot Coffee - Ch. Ornac Hannah  
 Montana

184 Ms D Heath: **JAKSONHILLS TALKIN BOUT ME** 2100609494  
**2nd** 09-11-2023: Ch. Nudimah Mystical Maverick - Ch. Skalawag  
 Angel In Disguise

185 Ms T Morrison: **KREELAPARK SHES A DIVINE CHARM**  
**3rd** 2100608882 08-09-2023: Ch. Yarraview Up In Lights - Ch.  
 Yarraview Shes A Fine Charm

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

186 T. Morrison: **KREELAPARK LIGHT EM UP** 2100602759 18-  
**1st\*** 05-2023: Ch. Yarraview Up In Lights - Demala Billie Jean

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

188 Mr P Pickering: **AUST CH. TRIPLEWAG SIREN SONG**  
**1st\*** 2100597869 02-02-2023: Ldentae My Mate Pat - Ch.  
 Triplewag Stawberry Daiquiri

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

190 S Underwood: ~~ORNAC BISCOTTI N BRANDY~~ 2100585826  
 Absent 04-04-2022: Ch Skalawag Oh Wow Look At Me - Ch Ornac  
 Let Rumours Fly

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

191 Mrs K Kennedy: ~~OKLAHS MYSTORIOUS~~ 2100590440 19-07-  
 Absent 2022: Ch. Coolamin Sunshine Man - Oklahs Royal Flush

192 Ms D J Heath: ~~CH. ORNAC MY SURPRISE~~ 2100574628 08-  
 Absent 10-2021: Ch. Skalawag Oh Wow Look At Me - Ch. Ornac Let  
 Rumours Fly

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

194 T. Morrison: **YARRAVIEW SAVING GRACE** 2100599805 03-  
**1st** 02-2023: Demala Im All Jazzed Up - Yarraview Queen Razzie

Ch 194 Pts 8 Res 188

BOB 180 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 194 Bitch

**West Highland White Terrier**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

195 Mrs L K Brown: **MACBRAEDLY THE GREAT HOUDINI**  
**1st\*** 2100608939 08-09-2023: Ch. Macbraedly Hocus Pocus -  
 Macbraedly La Bomba

## Group 2 - Specials

<b>Best</b>	<b>143</b>	<b>Fox Terrier (Wire)</b>
Pts: 25	Wendy Wouters: BELLEGUM CALL MY AGENT	
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>107</b>	<b>American Staffordshire Terrier</b>
Pts: 15	Malcolm Anderson: SUP CH NEWBELLE LETS GET WILD	
<b>Baby</b>	<b>123</b>	<b>Border Terrier</b>
	Mrs N B Flintoff: BOHUNT HELL IN HIGH HEELS	
<b>Minor</b>	<b>150</b>	<b>Norfolk Terrier</b>
	Ms M E Berg: MAZBERG RED RAPTURE	
<b>Puppy</b>	<b>168</b>	<b>Staffordshire Bull Terrier</b>
	S Clark & D Major: KABERE FAITH TRUST N FIREDUST(AI)	
<b>Junior</b>	<b>143</b>	<b>Fox Terrier (Wire)</b>
	Wendy Wouters: BELLEGUM CALL MY AGENT	
<b>Inter</b>	<b>107</b>	<b>American Staffordshire Terrier</b>
	Malcolm Anderson: SUP CH NEWBELLE LETS GET WILD	
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>114</b>	<b>Australian Terrier</b>
	SM Massey: GRAND CH. ENOMIS KING OF THE RING (AI)	
<b>Open</b>	<b>142</b>	<b>Fox Terrier (Smooth)</b>
	MS A RODRIGUES & MRS S EVANS & MISS A EVANS: CH PINNACLE EASILY SUEDE	

## Neuter

<b>Best</b>	<b>118</b>	<b>Australian Terrier</b>
Pts: 7	K Heald & K Simpson & S Gilkison: GRAND CH NEUTER CH CLIFTOP BLUE REBEL	
<b>R/Up</b>	<b>155</b>	<b>Parson Russell Terrier</b>
	Ms C Fieldus: HOWLINCREEK GHOST OF NODDY	

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 19

## Group 3 - Gundog Group

Mr Peter Flynn (SA)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

### Brittany

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

196 Mrs S Ibbott-Cordi & Ms M Webster: **KIRINBELL DIAMOND DEALER** 2100603702 02-06-2023: Am. Ch. Sup.Ch. Granmars Diamond Down Under (Imp Usa) - Grand. Ch. Kirinbell Brown Sugar Et. Rn.

BOB-Ch 196 Dog Pts 6

### Clumber Spaniel

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

197 Ally Turnbull: **CH AEROFEE BLUE MOON** 5100134993 05-10-2022: Ch. Diabf Barmans Supreme (Imp Swe) - Aerofee Always In My Heart

BOB-Ch 197 Bitch Pts 6

### Cocker Spaniel

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

198 Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: **GRENADI DOUBLE O SEVEN(AI)** 2100607506 01-09-2023: Grand. Ch. Elspan Moon Raker - Etaysia Sparkling Rose

199 Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: **GRENADI ROCKED VIRTUES** 2100607172 13-09-2023: Ch. Etaysia Rock Legend - Ch. Occuli Veiled Virtues

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

200 Liz Zucker: **ELSWOOD GENUINE REWARD** 5100139143 01-06-2023: Ch. Etaysia Rock Legend - Ch. Elswood Stardust

1st\*

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

201 Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: **CH GRENADI BEFORE THE STORM (AI)** 2100595397 14-11-2022: Lynwater Media Storm (Uk) - Ch Elswood Kilty Pleasures

2nd

202 N & S Lane/S Cole/ S Marvin/ K Willis: **CH SANDTOYS SMOKIN INTHBOYZ ROOM** 2100591503 19-07-2022: Westridge Take A Bow (Imp Ita) - Sandtoys Smoke N Mirrors

1st\*

Ch 202 Pts 8 Res 201

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

203 Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: **GRENADI MOMENT IN TIME** 2100607173 13-09-2023: Ch. Etaysia Rock Legend - Ch. Occuli Veiled Virtues

2nd

204 Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: **GRENADI RHYTHM OF MY HEART(AI)** 2100607510 01-09-2023: Grand. Ch. Elspan Moon Raker - Etaysia Sparkling Rose

1st

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

205 Mrs E Zucker & Mr G & Mrs D Partridge: **ELSWOOD ROSE COUTURE(AI)** 5100139130 26-05-2023: Lynwater Media Storm - Ch. Elswood My Happiness

1st\*

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

206 Mrs D & Mr G Partridge: **GRENADI COSMIC THUNDER (AI)** 2100595396 14-11-2022: Lynwater Media Storm (Uk) - Ch Elswood Kilty Pleasures

1st\*

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

207 Miss N & Mrs S Lane: **SANDTOYS GYPSY QUEEN** 2100588574 06-06-2022: Ch. Sandtoys Rockett Man - Sandtoys Samekind Ovcrazy

1st\*

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

208 Holly Rey: **CH. SHELDARICH THE DARK PHOENIX** 2100518862 23-04-2019: Ch. Ravensnite Betya Bottom Dollar - Ch. Sheldarich Midnight Mystique

1st\*

Ch 208 Pts 9 Res 207

BOB 202 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 208 Bitch

### Cocker Spaniel (American)

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

209 Miss K Holtkamp: **PACKSADDLE SHARP DRESSED MAN** 2100607410 09-09-2023: Sup.Ch. Boxcrest Absolute Imposter - Ch. Azel Playing With Fire

1st\*

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

210 V and B Soper: ~~HIGHGATTE ROCKABILLY REBEL~~ 3100467233 25-03-2023: Highgatte Classic Edition - Ch. Highgatte Rich And Famous

Absent

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

212 Mrs R & Ms C Wagland: ~~AUST CH HIGHGATTE REBELLION~~ 3100438529 23-09-2021: Sunfire Dallas Cowboy - Ch Highgatte Rich And Famous

Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ Res \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

213 Miss K Holtkamp: **PACKSADDLE DRESSED FOR SUCCESS** 2100607411 09-09-2023: Sup.Ch. Boxcrest Absolute Imposter - Ch. Azel Playing With Fire

1st

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

214 V and B SOPER: ~~RAMBAL QUEEN OF THE DESERT~~ 4100384704 03-03-2023: Aust Ch. Laurent Only Just Begun At Millcreek Usa (Imp Usa) - Ch.Ebonn Tis A Black Secret (Nzl) (Imp Nzl)

Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

### English Springer Spaniel

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

215 J Morris, S Lancaster, G Render: **SUP CH REIBEY KOSCIUSZKO** 2100547298 05-09-2020: Sup Ch Reibey Great Southern Land (Ai) - Ch Reibey Crazylilthing Calledlud

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

216 S Lancaster & G Render: **SUP CH REIBEY GREAT SOUTHERN LAND (AI)** 2100497879 09-05-2018: No Uch. Se Ch. Nord Ch. Mistily's Wizard From Oz (Swe) - Ch. Reibey Walking On Sunshine (Ai) Ccd Ra

Ch 215 Pts 7 Res 216

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

217 R Barratt: ~~CUDGERA TRITAN CLASH~~ 2100605096 28-06-2023: Sup.Ch. Kinsheran Jon Snow - Ch. Springdax Kitty Katy

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

218 ~~Rebyrne Woolcock: LARONA LET IT SNOW (AI)~~ 4100384827 03-03-2023: Ch. Larona Louis Vuitton - Ch. Larona Stares And Whispers

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

219 J Morris, S Lancaster, G Render: **CH REIBEY REMINISCING** 2100582552 28-03-2022: Sup Ch Reibey Great Southern Land (Ai) - Ch Reibey Crazylil Thing Calledlud

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

220 ~~Rebyrne Woolcock: JAMANDESS ALL ABOUT QUALITY~~ 2100570767 07-09-2021: Jamandess Targa Top Zed - Ch Jamandess Watermelon Wine

Ch 219 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_  
BOB 215 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 216 Dog

### German Shorthaired Pointer

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

221 Lara Haynes: **GERMANICUS AT GUN POINT** 2100601484 28-04-2023: Ch. Heiderst Flash The Cash(Ai) - Ch. Germanicus Rogue Trader(Ai)

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

222 Mrs L Rae, Miss M Rae & Sevoier Kennels: **AUST CH SEVOIER BAD TO THE BONE** 5100130536 20-01-2022: Sup. Ch. Sevoier Heart Breaker - Sevoier Playing With Fire

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

223 Sevoier Kennels: **AUST CH SEVOIER DANGEROUS ATTRACTION** 5100103575 12-12-2017: Aust Ch Sevoier Hot N Dangerous - Aust Ch Sevoier Thrill Of The Chase

Ch 223 Pts 8 Res 222

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

224 Ms L Haynes: **GERMANICUS BRIGHT LIGHTS** 2100607422 17-09-2023: Germanicus No Time To Die(Ai) - Ch. Germanicus Pretty In Pink

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

225 ~~Lara Haynes: GERMANICUS XENA WARRIOR PRINCESS~~ 2100600245 27-03-2023: Germanicus Famous Last Words - Germanicus Look No Further(Ai)

226 Mrs L Rae, Miss M Rae & Sevoier Kennels: **AUST CH SEVOIER RIDING HIGH AT MOLAKEE(AI)** 5100135659 24-10-2022: Ch. Sevoier Rolls Royce - Ch. Sevoier Quick As A Wink

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

227 Sevoier Kennels: **SEVOIER REMEMBER MY NAME** 5100133516 30-06-2022: Ch. Sevoier Tell Me Lies - Grand. Ch. Sevoier Take Me To The Clouds(Ai)

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

228 Mrs L Rae & Miss M Rae: **AUST CH SEVOIER SHOW ME OFF AT MOLAKEE** 5100130995 14-02-2022: Sup. Ch. Sevoier Breakon Thru Otha Side - Ch. Sevoier Quick As A Wink

Ch 228 Pts 8 Res 226  
BOB 228 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 223 Dog

#### Class 18 - Neuter Dog

229 Lara Haynes: **CH GERMANICUS WHEN HELL FREEZES OVER** 2100595664 27-10-2022: Ch Heiderst Flash The Cash (Ai) - Germanicus Limited Edition

2nd

230 Mrs L Rae, Miss M Rae & Sevoier Kennels: **CH. SEVOIER WHAT A CATCH AT MOLAKEE** 5100135529 02-11-2022: Ch. Sevoier Extreme Heat - Ch. Sevoier Kat Amongst Th Pigeons

1st\*

BNOB 230 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 229 Dog

### Golden Retriever

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

231 ~~Jonathon Nash: ATHALOW FAT TONY (AI)~~ 2100601608 18-04-2023: Angelusparks II Let Our Love Shine (Imp Nid) - Ch Athalow Sleigh Bell Rock

Absent

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

232 Debra Stubbings: **BLUEBREEZE SOLAR NAVIGATOR** 2100594961 18-11-2022: Alubyc Skywalker With Askaval - Ch Bluebreeze The Mikado (Ai)

1st\*

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

233 Debra Stubbings: **CH BLUEBREEZE LOST IN NEVER LAND** 2100566421 23-06-2021: Sup Ch Bluebreeze Hero Of Never Land - Grand Ch Bluebreeze Cover Girl

1st\*

Ch 233 Pts 7 Res 232

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

234 Alison Minnett: **BLUEBREEZE SUNDAY ROSE** 2100604065 17-06-2023: Sup.Ch. Bluebreeze Hero Of Never Land - Ch. Bluebreeze Barefoot Princess

1st\*

235 Mrs D L Stubbings: **BLUEBREEZE GUMNUT BABY** 2100604064 17-06-2023: Sup.Ch. Bluebreeze Hero Of Never Land - Ch. Bluebreeze Barefoot Princess

2nd

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

236 Mrs J Sara: **ALNCLAIR ROLL YOUR EYES** 2100595547 09-12-2022: Ch Fetchnpoint Rollup Your Sleeve (Ai) - Alnclair Daisy Chain (Ai)

1st

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

237 Debra Stubbings: **CH BLUEBREEZE BAREFOOT PRINCESS** 2100510445 07-12-2018: Yellowfetch Hasta Lavista Baby (Ai) - Ch Bluebreeze On Cloud Nine

1st\*

Ch 237 Pts 9 Res 236  
BOB 237 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 233 Dog

### Hungarian Vizsla

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

238 ~~M & A Richards, D Winch & P Johnson: GRAND CH ELETTARS INSURGENT~~ 4100364672 22-10-2021: Elettars Lord Montague(Ai) - Elettars Somebody To Love

Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

### Labrador Retriever

#### Class 3 - Puppy Dog

239 ~~Mr SM & Mrs DA O'Donnell & Mr R Attard: LACOTE MAKERS MARK(AI)~~ 2100599252 16-03-2023: Belotto Bella Mare - Lacote Aunty Alice(Ai)

Absent

#### Class 4 - Junior Dog

240 ~~Mrs J Tankard: LACOTE METROPOLITAN(AI)~~ 2100600959 20-04-2023: Cosmopolitan Bella Mare - Lacote Aunty Ava(Ai)

Absent

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

241 Guy Spagnolo: **CH DRIFTWAY JUST GENES** 2100520731 28-04-2019: Ch Driftway Super Mario (Ai) - Ch Driftway Midnight Breeze

1st\*

Ch 241 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

242 ~~Mrs J Tankard: LACOTE HELENA(AI)~~ 2100600972 18-04-2023: Belotto Bella Mare - Lacote T For Thelma(Ai)

Absent

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

243 Mr SM & Mrs DA O'Donnell: **CH. CLADAGHRING LA**  
 Absent **BLANCHE CUVÉE** 2100585362 20-04-2022: Ch. Driftway Super Mario (Ai) - Ch. Cladaghring Moet N Chandon (Ai)  
 Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ Res \_\_\_\_\_  
 BOB **241 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Nova Scotia Duck Tolling Retriever**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

244 Ms S & Ms A Goldsmith: **MICMAQ OOPS I DID IT AGAIN**  
 Absent **2100608854 03-11-2023: Micmaq Headhunter Tk.N. - Micmaq Just The Way You Are (Ai)**

**Pointer**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

245 Miss K Holtkamp/ Mr B & Mrs H Clarke: **CH ZENSU WATCH**  
**1st\*** **THIS SPACE** 5100136823 03-01-2023: Sup Ch Tyeambo Take Another Look - Ch Zensu Incantation (Ai)  
 Ch **245** Pts **6**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

247 mr L & mrs M Odea: **LAWMAZ LADY SANS(AI)**  
**1st\*** 2100585969 23-04-2022: Am. Ch. Grand. Ch. Hipoint Devious-Child Of Scurr - Ch. Hipoint Airs And Graces(Ai)  
 Ch **247** Pts **6**  
 BOB **245 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **247 Bitch**

**Weimaraner**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

249 Val Peters & Narelle Goold: **AUST CH TERRAE INCOGNITAE**  
**1st\*** **RED MAX (IMP ITALY)** ROI20/32303 06-12-2019: Fala Love'A Albus Severus At Powershot (Ita) - Terrae Incognitae Gold Door To Heaven (Ita)  
 Ch **249** Pts **6**

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

250 Jodie fogarty: **GRAND CH. GRISWOLD VIENNA WALTZ AI**  
**1st\*** 2100467911 10-01-2017: Ch Ashlaren We Will Rock You - Ch Griswold Pharst Romance  
 251 Mrs S Lawler & Mrs J Grech: **CH. LUKEDOM BREAK OUT**  
 Absent **THE BOLLI** 2100533623 07-01-2020: Ch. Waldo At Bromhund Atria Cordis (Imp Pol) - Ch. Lukedom Strictly Fabee  
 Ch **250** Pts **6** Res \_\_\_\_\_  
 BOB **249 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **250 Bitch**

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

252 Val Peters & Narelle Goold: **AM.CH.AUST CH CAMELOT'S**  
**1st\*** **JUST BEWITCHING (IMP USA)** SR97199801 17-12-2016: Am.Gr.Ch.Camelot's I'm A Travelling Man (Usa) - Am.Ch.Camelot's Life Is A Cabaret (Usa)  
 BNOB **252 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Welsh Springer Spaniel**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

253 S. J. Brackman: **MYCROFT MASTER OF DRAGONS**  
**1st\*** 2100599167 25-01-2023: Ch. Mycroft Must Be Lewys(Ai) - Afonderi Anzac Annie (Imp Nzl)

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

254 Meagher D: **CH RENASCENT AS YOU DO AT GOLDMAID**  
 Absent **(IMP USA)** SS31788604 03-01-2022: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Br Welford's Jesmond Waterfall - Am. Ch. Clussex Stonecroft Emblem

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

255 Ms D & Miss L Meagher: **SUP CH GOLDMAID MIND GAMES**  
**1st\*** 2100531311 28-11-2019: Ch Bryndoain G I Joe (Imp Nzl) - Gr Ch Goldmaid Game On Ai

Ch **255** Pts **7** Res **253**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

256 S. J. Brackman: **MYCROFT MOONBEAMS N MAGIC**  
**1st\*** 2100607220 20-08-2023: Ch. Mycroft Must Be Lewys (Ai) - Tazlon Chasing Moonbeams

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

257 S. J. Brackman: **CH. MYCROFT MIRAQUEL** 2100559243 01-03-2021: Ch. Mycroft Marlowe - Tazlon Chasing Moonbeams  
 Ch **257** Pts **6**  
 BOB **255 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **257 Bitch**

**Group 3 - Specials**

- Best** **202 Cocker Spaniel**  
 Pts: 25 N & S Lane/S Cole/ S Marvin/ K Willis: CH SANDTOYS SMOKIN INTHBOYZ ROOM
- R/Up** **255 Welsh Springer Spaniel**  
 Pts: 15 Ms D & Miss L Meagher: SUP CH GOLDMAID MIND GAMES
- Baby** **209 Cocker Spaniel (American)**  
 Miss K Holtkamp: PACKSADDLE SHARP DRESSED MAN
- Minor** **234 Golden Retriever**  
 Alison Minnett: BLUEBREEZE SUNDAY ROSE
- Puppy** **221 German Shorthaired Pointer**  
 Lara Haynes: GERMANICUS AT GUN POINT
- Junior** **245 Pointer**  
 Miss K Holtkamp/ Mr B & Mrs H Clarke: CH ZENSU WATCH THIS SPACE
- Inter** **219 English Springer Spaniel**  
 J Morris, S Lancaster, G Render: CH REIBEY REMINISCING
- Aus Br** **202 Cocker Spaniel**  
 N & S Lane/S Cole/ S Marvin/ K Willis: CH SANDTOYS SMOKIN INTHBOYZ ROOM
- Open** **255 Welsh Springer Spaniel**  
 Ms D & Miss L Meagher: SUP CH GOLDMAID MIND GAMES

**Neuter**

- Best** **252 Weimaraner**  
 Pts: 8 Val Peters & Narelle Goold: AM.CH.AUST CH CAMELOT'S JUST BEWITCHING (IMP USA)
- R/Up** **230 German Shorthaired Pointer**  
 Mrs L Rae, Miss M Rae & Sevoeir Kennels: CH. SEVOIER WHAT A CATCH AT MOLAKEE

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **17**

**Group 4 - Hound Group**

Ms Neridah Sharrett (WA)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Afghan Hound**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

258 Mrs J Allitt & Mrs W Slatyer: **CALAHORRA FIFTY SHADES OF**  
**1st\*** **GREY** 2100604259 09-06-2023: Calahorra Wyt Lightning - Ch. Calahorra Winning Colours

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

259 Allison K, Taylor A, Craig J, M & T: **AUST CH CRAIHALL**  
 Absent **MISSIONARY MAN** 2100541531 13-05-2020: Ch Karakush  
 By The Grace Of God - Ch Calahorra Queens Ransom  
 Ch 258 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

261 Mr J Powell and Mr P & Mrs R Bacich: **AVIVA CANDIRU (AI)**  
**1st\*** 2100578053 19-11-2021: Ch Qashmir Tick Tick Boom (Ai) -  
 Sup Ch Aviva Thera  
 Ch 261 Pts 6  
 BOB 261 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 258 Dog

**Basenji**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

264 C E Parr: **BAYENZI FLYBOY** 2100603539 25-05-2023: Xalmes  
**1st\*** A Bad Boy For Love - Ch Bayenzi Cindy Tells Me  
 265 L.A.Hughes: **REMWIN TO THE MAX** 2100602650 10-05-  
**2nd** 2023: Ch. Remwin Wrinkle In Time - Ch. Remwin  
 Itsallaboutme

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

266 Miss M E Darr: **CH XALMES DONT BLEVEME JUST WATCH**  
**1st\*** 2100565474 02-06-2021: Karamo Chucho - Gr Ch Xalmes  
 Shake It Up Sister (Ai)  
 Ch 264 Pts 8 Res 266

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

269 Ms H Briggs: **KITOKO INTO MY ARMS** 2100603691 24-06-  
**2nd** 2023: Ch. Wuliango Dakota Rain Dance - Ch. Nonaym Blu  
 Arrows Othe Congo  
 270 Rosalie Mayo-Ramsay: **TABANSI BETSY ROSS** 6100142479  
**1st\*** 03-07-2023: Ch. Eurabbie Katos - Remwin Solataire

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

273 L.A.Hughes: **REMWIN BEDAZZLED** 2100566023 04-06-2021:  
**1st\*** Ch Baagna Jiminy Cricket - Ch.Remwin  
 Nevergonnabreakmystride

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

275 C Parr: **CH BAYENZI CINDY TELLS ME** 2100540759 21-04-  
**1st\*** 2020: Ch Xalmes Man Of Colours - Ch Bayenzi Edcora Red  
 Diamond  
 276 L.A.Hughes: **CH .REMWIN BEWITCHED** 2100566022 04-06-  
**2nd** 2021: Ch.Baagna Jiminy Cricket - Ch.Remwin  
 Nevergonnabreakmystride  
 277 Miss M E Darr: **GR CH XALMES SHAKE IT UP SISTER (AI)**  
**3rd** 2100454407 12-06-2016: Gr Ch Wazazi Classic Lover - Ch  
 Wazazi Rapt In Rubys  
 Ch 273 Pts 11 Res 275  
 BOB 264 Dog Pts 14 R/Up 266 Dog

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

278 Miss M E Darr: **CH XALMES MAN OF COLOURS (AI)**  
**1st\*** 2100454406 12-06-2016: Gr Ch Wazazi Classic Lover - Ch  
 Wazazi Rapt In Rubys  
 279 Rosalie Mayo-Ramsay: **EURABBIE BIN TAHARQA**  
**2nd** 2100542120 18-06-2020: Ch Remwin Wrinkle In Time - Ch  
 Eurabbie Scarletrose  
 Neuter 278 Pts 7 Res 279

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

280 L.A.Hughes: **REMWIN SORCERY** 2100566026 04-06-2021:  
**2nd** Ch. Baagna Jiminy Cricket - Ch. Remwin  
 Nevergonnabreakmystride  
 281 Rosalie Mayo-Ramsay: **EURABBIE SCARLET ROSE**  
**1st** 2100408654 07-06-2014: Baagna Jiminy Cricket - Ch  
 Eurabbie Black Rose  
 Neuter 281 Pts 7 Res 280  
 BNOB 278 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 279 Dog

**Basset Hound**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

282 Mrs C Lawrence: **BEAUCHASSEUR DOUBLE TAKE(AI)**  
 Absent 5100138292 12-04-2023: Am. Ch. Grand. Ch. Beauchasseur  
 Allo Allo - Ch. Goldreign Avita With Beauchasseur(Ai)  
 BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Beagle**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

283 Ms S A Fraser: **DANDANGADALE PADDINGTON**  
**1st** 2100608366 24-09-2023: Ch. Dandangdale Pink Panther -  
 Ch. Rossut Primula (Imp Uk)

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

284 Ms S A Fraser: **CH. CLIFTOP SAY YOU WANT ME**  
**1st\*** 2100589058 05-06-2022: Ch. Dandangdale Pink Panther -  
 Ch. Cliftop One Shot Delight  
 Ch 284 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

285 Mr J & Mrs M Grant: **KUNANYI NORTH STAR** 7100054818  
**1st\*** 28-10-2023: Uneetoile Mr Turn Th Paige - Ch. Kunanyi  
 Graceful Showgirl(Ai)  
 286 Ms S A Fraser: **DANDANGADALE PRISCILLA** 2100608367 24-  
**2nd** 09-2023: Ch. Dandangdale Pink Panther - Ch. Rossut  
 Primula (Imp Uk)

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

287 Ms S A Fraser: **DANDANGADALE POLLY WAFFLE**  
**1st\*** 2100581104 28-02-2022: Ch. Tamballa Tale Of The  
 Phoenix - Ch. Dandangdale Quickstep

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

288 Mr J Grant: **SUP CH JOHGRA SUMMER IN PARIS**  
 Absent 2100525792 25-08-2019: Johgra Undeniable - Ch Mayster  
 River Paige  
 Ch 287 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_  
 BOB 284 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 287 Bitch

**Dachshund (Long Haired)**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

290 Miss T Quinn & Miss E Graham: **DACHYCLAN ARIA**  
**1st\*** 3100467883 23-04-2023: Sup.Ch. Keaton Frozen(Ai) -  
 Dachyclan Donella

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

291 Miss E V Graham: **CH DACHYCLAN AURORA AUSTRALIS**  
**1st\*** 3100445073 31-12-2021: Sup Ch. Dachyclan Tyrone Of  
 Bridee - Ch. Dachyclan Francene Of Carmelina  
 BOB-Ch 291 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 290 Bitch

**Dachshund (Miniature Long Haired)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

292 Laraine Wasson: **LEMAISON LIMITED EDITION** 2100609728  
**1st\*** 17-10-2023: Tarlou The Jericho Kid - Ch.Dacville Leads  
 Th'way (Imp Nzl)

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

294 Ms K Burgess: **OKIRA KINGSTON** 2100593129 08-10-2022:  
**1st\*** Grand. Ch. Cahluia Red Baron - Chenlei Dotti The Hotti

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

295 R & C Lewis: **CH CAHLUIA RED BARON** 2100487313 16-11-  
**1st\*** 2017: Ch. Lemaison Michelangelo - Tambo Greta  
 Ch 294 Pts 7 Res 295

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

296 Laraine Wasson: **LEMAISON SHADZ OF LOVE** 2100609729  
**1st** 17-10-2023: Tarlou The Jericho Kid - Ch.Dacville Leads  
 Th'way (Imp Nzl)

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

297 Ms K Burgess: **OKIRA MELTING MOMENTS** 2100593132 08-10-2022: Grand. Ch. Cahluia Red Baron - Chenlei Dotti The Hotti  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

298 Laraine Wasson: **LEMAISON RHYTHM OF LUV** 2100591077 25-06-2022: Ch.Adadach Against All Odds - Lemaision Luv N Desire  
**2nd**

299 R & C Lewis: **CH. CAHLUIA LADY CHARLOTTE** 2100589047 27-06-2022: Grand Ch Cahluia Red Baron - Ch Cahluia Silver Mist  
**1st\***

Ch 299 Pts 8 Res 298  
 BOB 299 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 294 Dog

**Dachshund (Smooth Haired)**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

301 J & F Walker: **CH. TISCHAMINGO ARE YOU READY** 2100530861 09-09-2019: Am.Ch.Am.Grd.Ch.Ch.Joy Dens Rockin Robin (Imp Usa) - Ch.Tischamingo The Dressmaker  
 Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

302 Mr J & Mrs F Walker: **CH. TISCHAMINGO ITS IN MY BLOOD(AI)** 2100598805 20-01-2023: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Ch. Turningpt Handsome Habanero Cgca (Imp Usa) - Sup.Ch. Tischamingo Diva By Blood(Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

303 Mr J & Mrs F Walker: **CH. TISCHAMINGO DREAM CATCHER** 2100594188 08-10-2022: Sup.Ch. Tischamingo Indian Outlaw(Ai) - Ch. Tischamingo Nothing To Loose  
**1st\***

Ch 303 Pts 7 Res 302  
 BOB 303 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 302 Bitch

**Dachshund (Miniature Smooth Haired)**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

304 Ms N Gilfillan: **NERRICKY MANNING BLACK TILLEY(AI)** 2100609837 17-10-2023: Ch. Regaldach Th Dark Knight(Ai) - Ch. Nerricky Princess Lilly  
**2nd**

305 Ms N Gilfillan: **NERRICKY WATERFALL WAY BRONTE** 2100609850 29-10-2023: Ch. Bellen Sparkling Brew - Ch. Tambo Charona Dawn  
**1st\***

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

306 Mr R & Mrs J Matwijow: **DAKSHUNT DONT STOP BELIEVING** 2100606931 08-08-2023: Sonderbar Delirious - Sonderbar Diamondsand Pearls  
**1st\***

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

307 Mr R & Mrs J Matwijow: **CH. SONDERBAR SAVE THE LAST DANCE** 2100598519 19-12-2022: Stargang Rockabilly (Imp Uk) - Sonderbar Diamondsand Pearls  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

309 Mr R & MRS J MATWIJOW: **CH SONDERBAR NOTHING COMPARES TOU** 2100517003 27-01-2019: Sonderbar Sayitlikeyoumeanit - Ch. Sonderbar Purple Rain  
**1st\***

310 Nerida Gilfillan: **CH NERRICKY MANNING SKYLAH** 2100564107 02-04-2021: Ch. Nilite I Am True Blue - Berghutte Tiger Lilly  
**2nd**

BOB-Ch 309 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up-Res 307 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

311 Nerida Gilfillan: **CH BERGHETTE TIGER LILLY** 3100350982 26-10-2016: Ch Millewa Sir Henry - Millewa Rosie Lass  
**1st\***

BNOB 311 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Dachshund (Wire Haired)**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

312 M Howarth: **SZAMOR GIN O'CLOCK OF KIZATRI (AI) (IMP NZL)** 04198-2023 28-06-2023: Ch. Neut Ch. Boloria's Cincinnati (Imp Uk) - Nz Ch. Mijento Double Trouble At Szamor (Nzl)  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 312 Bitch Pts 6

**Dachshund (Miniature Wire Haired)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

313 Ms N & Ms Y Anastas: **SYRMA RUSSIAN ROULETTE** 2100607349 14-08-2023: Ch Hit Parade Iz Taksagrada (Imp Rus) - Ch Syrma Krismas Mistletoe  
**1st\***

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

314 Mr D McKay and Mr J & Mrs SM Powell: **TARRANGOWER TINGARI** 2100598161 16-12-2022: Sth. Af. Ch. Ch. Clearview Elation (Imp Zaf) - Ch. Tarrangower Tiburtini  
**1st**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

315 M Howarth: **CH. TARRANGOWER TETSWANA** 2100586305 19-04-2022: Sth Af Ch. Ch. Clearview Elation (Imp Zaf) - Ch. Tarrangower Thebe  
**1st\***

Ch 315 Pts 7 Res 314

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

316 Mrs A D Johnson: **AASHEERDAC UNSER XIOMARA (AI)** 2100607910 11-09-2023: Am.Ch.Am.Gr.Ch. Hunu Double @ Newdax Mw - Ch. Aasheerdac Unser Zelda  
**2nd**

317 Ms N & Ms Y Anastas: **SYRMA RUSSIAN REBELLION** 2100607350 14-08-2023: Ch. Hit Parade Iz Taksagrada (Imp Rus) - Ch. Syrma Krismas Mistletoe  
**1st**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

318 Ms N & Ms Y Anastas: **SYRMA NIKITA** 2100599007 04-02-2023: Ch Fighter Bomber Iz Taksagrada (Imp Rus) - Ch Syrma La Boheme  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

319 Mrs A D Johnson: **CH. AASHEERDAC UNSER YETTA** 2100575988 26-11-2021: Ch. Norbert Des Trois Mages De Paladine (Imp Fra) - Ch. Tarrangower Tamagoza  
**1st**

Ch 318 Pts 7 Res 319

BOB 318 Bitch Pts 9 R/Up 315 Dog

**Deerhound**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

320 MRS M LAZZAR & S GENDLE: **WEIRSKINTS MATILDA(AI)** 2100604833 15-06-2023: Ch. Weirskints Talisker(Ai) - Ch. Weirskints Roighnach  
**1st\***

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

321 Ms S G Waugh: **CH. LAINNIR ANGLSITE** 2100597993 25-12-2022: Eilrig Follow They Not Dare(Ai) - Ch. Neut. Ch. Lainnir Kunzite  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

322 Sandra Waugh: **CH EILRIG TANZANITE AT LAINNIR ( AI)** 3100418069 27-10-2020: Am Gr Ch Jaraluv Undaunted Courage - Eilrig Feochan Mhor  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 320 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up-Res 322 Bitch

**Finnish Spitz**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

323 Rosalie Mayo-Ramsay: **EURABBIE REY** 2100586119 04-05-2022: Nz Ch Sukunimis Antipodean Kiwi (Imp Uk) - Ch Eurabbie Unikko  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 323 Bitch Pts 6



**Foxhound****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

324 C, B & J BRYSON & C MILLWARD: **FOXHUNT THE SWORD IN THE STONE** 2100607718 30-08-2023: Nz Ch Sarangrave Big Bad Wolf (Nzl) - Ch Foxhunt Snow White  
Absent

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

325 C, B & J Bryson: **FOXHUNT THIS ONE IS JUST RIGHT** 2100607720 30-08-2023: Nz Ch Sarangrave Big Bad Wolf - Ch Foxhunt Snow White  
Absent

**Grand Basset Griffon Vendeen****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

326 Kristina Bardsley: **TUMTUMS FONDANT FROSTING** 3100469931 17-06-2023: Sup Ch Frosty Snowman (Uk) (Imp Nld) - Nut Cracker V. Tum-Tums Vriendjes (Imp Nld)  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch **326 Dog** Pts **6**

**Irish Wolfhound****Class 11 - Open Dog**

327 Mrs L Osborne & Miss M Osborne: **AUS CH LOVELLEN LORD GRAYSON MANOR (AI)** 2100537795 25-02-2020: Greycroft Irish Legend (Ai) - Ch Lovellen Little Ashling (Ai)  
**1st\***

Ch **327** Pts **6**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

328 Cindy brown: **SHANNONSRUN FLAMING STAR(AI)** 5100138301 24-03-2023: Greycroft Irish Warrior(Ai) - Shannonsrun Maggie May(Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

329 Louise Osborne: **AUS CH WULFSIDHE ALVA (AI)** 4100372538 28-03-2022: Aus Ch Lovellen Caellum The Brave - Aus Ch Dongunya Janeisha  
Absent

Ch **328** Pts **6** Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB **327 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **328 Bitch**

**Petit Basset Griffon Vendeen****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

330 Miss Zoe Heitmann: **CH TUMTUMS STARRY NIGHT** 3100462459 02-01-2023: Ch Dance Monkey V. Tum-Tums Vriendjes - Penny Lane V. Tum-Tums Vriendjes  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch **330 Dog** Pts **6**

**Portuguese Podengo (Small Smooth Haired)****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

331 Miss S Bell & Mrs L Reece: **BALLAHOND GELAR BOLT** 2100599992 01-03-2023: Ballahond Frost Onda(Ai) - Ch. Ballahond Rosado Dawn  
**1st\***

Ch **331** Pts **6**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

332 Miss S Bell: **CH BALLAHOND GELAR SKIES** 2100599991 01-03-2023: Ballahond Frost Onda (Ai) - Ch Ballahond Rosado Dawn  
**1st\***

Ch **332** Pts **6**

BOB **332 Bitch** Pts **7** R/Up **331 Dog**

**Rhodesian Ridgeback****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

333 L FEJER D HASIUK J RAE: **MARMATIA SIMPLYTHEBEST MANDELA(AI)** 4100384647 11-03-2023: Ch. Marmatia Gunella Gusto - Marmatia Sonata Ruby(Ai)  
**1st\***

334 Mrs Denise Sutcliffe: **AUST CH. CEDARROSE STAND AND DELIVER** 2100600565 29-03-2023: Ch. Shelridge Weapon Of Choice - Cedarrose Plunder The Throne(Ai)  
**2nd**

Ch **333** Pts **7** Res **334**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

335 Mrs k & miss A Cosentino: **SANYATI ALL EYEZ ON ME(AI)** 2100597271 02-12-2022: Ch. Elangeni Pink Floyd - Sanyati Southern Star  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

336 Ms S Hodges: **CH ADBESARE DEFYING GRAVITY (AI)** 4100370662 20-03-2022: Ch. Shakuru Beat It - Ch. Adbesare Pop Your Cork  
Absent

337 Ms V Page & D Sutcliffe: **CH CEDARROSE VEGAS SHOWGIRL** 2100577214 18-12-2021: Ch Marandela Wot Happens In Vegas Et - Cedarrose Promiseof Thereal (Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

338 mrs e williams: **CH. TERJON RIVER OF DREAMS (AI)** 2100485611 25-10-2017: Ch. Huntingridge Mind Games - Ch. Terjon What A Xmas Dream  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

339 Miss S Bell: **CH BALLAHOND TURA SUNLOCK (AI)** 2100554459 30-11-2020: Am Ch Can Ch Wyndrunhr Sunhawk Of Course (Can) - Gr Ch Ballahond Tarn Bilu Rn Et  
**2nd**

340 Mrs D Sutcliffe: **CH CEDARROSE MWEYA WESHATO NYOTA** 2100577863 20-12-2021: Ch Belgory Fendi Xhosa (Ai) - Ch Grand Ch Cedarrose Promises Of Injabulo (Ai) Et Jc  
**1st\***

341 Mrs E Williams: **CEDARROSE THE ICONIC(AI)** 2100513127 24-01-2019: Grand. Ch. Ozhrode Ari Mystic Fate Et. - Ch. Cedarrose Karma Suitsya  
**3rd**

Ch **340** Pts **11** Res **335**

BOB **340 Bitch** Pts **13** R/Up **333 Dog**

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

342 Samantha Ann Hodges: **AM. CH. CH. SPRING VALLEY'S FREE FALL** HP51415301 05-05-2016: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Spring Valley's Gatsby's Mojo Rising Of Erikson - Am. Ch. Spring Valley's Voodoo Child  
Absent

Neuter \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

343 Mrs D Sutcliffe: **GRAND. CH. NEUT. CH. CEDARROSE PROMISES OF INJABULO AI ET JC** 2100451946 08-05-2016: Am.Ch.Ch. Usakose Dragon Heart (Ai) - Ch. Cedarrose Karma Suitsya  
**1st\***

Neuter **343** Pts **6**

BNOB **343 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Saluki****Class 4 - Junior Dog**

344 Mr G P & Mrs P L Russell: **PAZADA BACK TO THE FUTURE(AI)** 2100593922 12-10-2022: Grand. Ch. Baghdad Sunsation - Faouz Joy  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

345 M Howarth: **CATONAM AL AZIM (AI)** 2100590459 10-08-2022: Ch. Am. Dual Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Timaru Baccarat At Catonam Am. Sc. Jc. (Usa) - Ch. Catonam Wyld Affair (Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

346 Nicole Tipping: **CH SKYZAR FROZEN IN TIME (AI)** 2100527554 19-09-2019: Uk Ch Baghdad Karim - Gr Ch Sfch Skyzar Girl On Fire Jc  
**1st\***

Ch **344** Pts **8** Res **346**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

347 Mr G P & Mrs P L Russell: **CH. PAZADA LIVIN LIFE N LOVN IT(AI)** 2100593919 12-10-2022: Grand. Ch. Baghdad Sunsation - Faouz Joy  
**1st**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

348 Mrs K Devereux: **CH CATONAM JAMEELAH (AI)** 2100590464 10-08-2022: Ch Amdualch Amgrch Timaru Baccarat At Catonam Am Sc Jc (Imp Usa) - Ch Catonam Wyld Affair (Ai)  
Absent

Ch 347 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 344 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 346 Dog

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

349 Nicole Tipping: **GR CH NEUT CH SFCH SKYZAR GIRL ON FIRE**  
**1st\*** **JC 2100397147** 10-12-2013: Sup Ch Qirmizi Global Challenger(Imp Swd) - Gr Ch Neut Gr Ch Baghdad The Power O Me Et

BNOB 349 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Whippet**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

350 Steve & Debbie Albert: **CH GOODWILL SWAY MY WAY**  
**1st\*** 2100592432 17-09-2022: Ch Alltalk Wild Irish Heart - Sup Goodwill Soul Deep

Ch 350 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

352 Mrs N Tipping: **STRONGSTORM HASHTAG FAMOUS**  
**1st\*** 2100607303 22-08-2023: Ch. Taejaan Rolling In The Deep(Ai) - Ch. Rawkstar Go Forth And Prosper (Imp Sgp)

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

353 Jason Boys: **RICOSHADE COFFEE IN PARIS** 4100385200 16-03-2023: Ch. Dachlah Mr Bojangles - Karnabay Like A Prayer  
**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

354 Nicole Tipping: **CALAHORRA A WALK ON THE MOON**  
**1st\*** 2100589620 30-06-2022: Fronrunner's Spanish Harlem (Imp Den) - Calahorra Sonata

355 R Kelly: **CH HIRIZE HEART ON MY SLEEVE** 2100579175 12-01-2022: Ch Ridgesetter Chevrolet - Ch Ridgesetter Looks Like Rain  
 Absent

Ch 354 Pts 7 Res 353

BOB 350 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 354 Bitch

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

356 Miss T C Quinn: **NEUT CH CALAHORRA HARRODS**  
**1st\*** 2100374093 29-10-2012: Ch Calahorra Old Bailey - Sporting Fields Calahorra In Future (Iid Usa)

BNOB 356 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Group 4 - Specials**

**Best**

Pts: 25

**344 Saluki**

Mr G P & Mrs P L Russell: PAZADA BACK TO THE FUTURE(AI)

**R/Up**

Pts: 15

**350 Whippet**

Steve & Debbie Albert: CH GOODWILL SWAY MY WAY

**Baby**

**285 Beagle**

Mr J & Mrs M Grant: KUNANYI NORTH STAR

**Minor**

**320 Deerhound**

MRS M LAZZAR & S GENDLE: WEIRSKINTS MATILDA(AI)

**Puppy**

**264 Basenji**

C E Parr: BAYENZI FLYBOY

**Junior**

**344 Saluki**

Mr G P & Mrs P L Russell: PAZADA BACK TO THE FUTURE(AI)

**Inter**

**354 Whippet**

Nicole Tipping: CALAHORRA A WALK ON THE MOON

**Aus Br**

**350 Whippet**

Steve & Debbie Albert: CH GOODWILL SWAY MY WAY

**Open**

**266 Basenji**

Miss M E Darr: CH XALMES DONT BLEVEME JUST WATCH

**Neuter**

**Best**

Pts: 13

**349 Saluki**

Nicole Tipping: GR CH NEUT CH SFCH SKYZAR GIRL ON FIRE JC

**R/Up**

**343 Rhodesian Ridgeback**

Mrs D Sutcliffe: GRAND. CH. NEUT. CH. CEDARROSE PROMISES OF INJABULO AI ET JC

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 11

**Group 5 - Working Dog Group**

Miss Natasha Ryan (WA)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Australian Cattle Dog**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

358 Ian & Sue Ford: **NUWARRA RING MASTER** 2100517111 10-03-2019: Ch Nuwarra Bush Master - Ch Nuwarra Pretti Chikhi  
**1st\***

Ch 358 Pts 6

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

359 Ian & Sue Ford: **CH. NUWARRA PURE MAGIC** 2100549573 28-09-2020: Bluverado Royal Tyson - Ch Nuwarra Pure Angel  
**1st\***

Ch 359 Pts 6

BOB 358 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 359 Bitch

**Australian Kelpie**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

361 Ms K Hicks & Mrs J Lambourne: **CH KERENSA THE COWBOY**  
**IN ME** 2100584924 04-04-2022: Gr Ch Qdos Hard Yakka - Ch Oatland Eponny Rae  
 Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

### Australian Shepherd

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 362 Ms D & Miss L Meagher: **CH GOLDMAID GRAFFITI MARK AI**  
 2100579614 15-01-2022: Ch Wyndstar Magic Marker (Usa)  
 - Gr Ch Goldmaid What R The Odds  
**1st\***
- 363 Ms M Brown & Mrs K Soo: **RAVENROSE ZEN MASTER JD**  
 3100439667 12-10-2021: Ellagant Capture The Moment -  
 Pawsitive Broadway Baby  
**2nd**

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 364 Meagher, A: **SUP CH GOLDMAID BET ON THE BLACK**  
 2100543320 28-06-2020: Am Ch Aus Sup Ch Impacts Teddy  
 Ruxpin - Gr Ch Goldmaid What R The Odds  
**1st\***
- 365 Mr T Adam & Miss D Whyburn: **DELCHOKSKY AFTER THE STORM**  
 2100545404 08-08-2020: Ch. Sarbinma Draco The  
 Wise - Ch. Delchoksky The Electra  
**2nd**

Ch 362 Pts 9 Res 364

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 366 D & L Meagher: **GOLDMAID RED ALERT** 2100602733 12-05-  
 2023: Ch Ellagant Covert Officer - Goldmaid U Wanna Piece  
 Of Me  
**1st\***

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 367 Melanie: **BLUEAMBLE LUVS ME LUVS ME NOT(AI)**  
 2100593703 14-10-2022: Uk. Ch. Hearthside Man Of  
 Mystery At Dialynne - Ch. Blueamble The Glass Slipper  
**1st\***

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 368 D Whyburn: **DELCHOKSKY A SECRET TO REFLECT**  
 2100582726 20-03-2022: Delchoksky After The Storm - Ch  
 Delchoksky Littleraven  
**1st**

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 369 Ms D & Miss L Meagher: **CH GOLDMAID BENCHMARK AI**  
 2100579616 15-01-2022: Ch Wyndstar Magic Marker (Usa)  
 - Gr Ch Goldmaid What R The Odds  
**1st\***
- 370 Sara Sternberg: **ROZATE TACO THE TOWN** 2100441815 09-  
 11-2021: Cuebیار Upping The Ante - Rozate Blue  
 Fenugreek  
 Absent

Ch 368 Pts 9 Res 369  
 BOB 362 Dog Pts 13 R/Up 364 Dog

#### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 371 Meagan Brown: **NEUT CH PAWSITIVE LITTLE NIKITA RN JD**  
**JDO SD JC** 3100379806 14-08-2018: Am. Gr Ch. Sup.Ch.  
 Copperridge's Under Surveillance - Pawsitive Broadway  
 Baby  
**1st\***

BNOB 371 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

### Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle Dog

#### Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog

- 372 Mrs Robynne Metcalfe: **AMBAJAYE JUST A TALE WITH**  
**ALITTLETAIL** 2100606990 09-08-2023: Ambajaye Entailed -  
 Ch. Ambajaye Tails On Ice (Ai)  
**1st\***

Ch 372 Pts 6

#### Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch

- 373 Mr A W Camp: **ALITTLETAIL BLACKBERRY** 2100604630 08-  
 07-2023: Ch. Cumbydene Hillbilly Trix - Ch. Cumbydene  
 Cantfighthemoonlight  
**1st**

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 374 Robynne Metcalfe: **CH. ALITTLETAIL AMAZING ADVENTURE**  
 2100590171 13-08-2022: Supreme Ch. Aravan Gerry  
 Standing - Ch. Cumbydene Lady Veronica  
**1st\***

Ch 374 Pts 7 Res 373  
 BOB 374 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 372 Dog

### Belgian Shepherd Dog (Tervueren)

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 375 Mr RP & Mrs AM Ryan: **CH TOUJOUR ZODIAC ITS A SIGN**  
 2100582919 28-03-2022: Grand Ch Arrynmist Jagger - Ch  
 Tervailles Grimm Faerie Tale  
**1st\***

Ch 375 Pts 6

#### Class 4a - Junior Bitch

- 376 Mrs Therese Hay: **TOUJOUR BREAK A DRAGONS HEART**  
 2100591219 08-09-2022: Ch. Toujour Kiss Me Noble Knight  
 (Ai) Jc. Wpd - Ch. Toujour Quick Gogo Gadget Paws  
 Absent

#### Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch

- 377 Mrs T Harber & Mr C & Mrs J Fynmore: **CH BELJEKALI**  
**OPHELIA (AI)** 2100583316 01-04-2022: Grimmendans  
 Nayko (Imp Nld) - Ch Beljekali Ring My Belle (Ai)  
**1st**

Ch 377 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_  
 BOB 375 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 377 Bitch

### Border Collie

#### Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog

- 378 Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: **NAHROF**  
**TAGLIAMENTO(AI)** 2100608161 27-09-2023: Jumpingriver-  
 Sup.Ch. Nahrof Serve And Protect  
 Absent

#### Class 5 - Intermediate Dog

- 379 Brooke Taylor: **CH. TARTANTAILS RAMPANT LION**  
 2100589145 18-07-2022: Tehya Blaize O Destiny(Ai) -  
 Sup.Ch. Kellagem Somthn Inthway Shmovs  
**1st\***
- 380 Ms K Hicks & Mrs J Lambourne: **KERENSA NIGHT FEVER**  
 2100584927 13-04-2022: Gremaric Night Watch - Kerensa  
 Lets Dance (Ai)  
 Absent

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 381 A J Cowin: **AUST CH BORDALACE FOR HEAVENS SAKE**  
 2100549661 28-09-2020: Uk Show Ch/Aust Ch Khayoz  
 Locked Out Of Heaven - Aust Ch Bordalace Black In Style  
**1st\***

#### Class 11 - Open Dog

- 383 Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: **SUP. CH NAHROF FIRE**  
**WHEN READY** 2100500190 27-05-2018: Ch Cannyben  
 Locked N Loaded - Ch Nahrof Single Serve Pt Et  
**1st**

Ch 383 Pts 8 Res 381

#### Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch

- 384 Mr E J Badior & Ms L E Somers: **NAHROF BREAK THE ICE**  
 2100608172 21-09-2023: Sup.Ch. Nahrof Fire When Ready -  
 Ch. Nahrof Break Free  
**1st\***

#### Class 3a - Puppy Bitch

- 385 Alison j Cowin: **BORDALACE BOSSA NOVA BABY**  
 2100599724 22-02-2023: Bordalace Copacabana -  
 Bordalace Refection(Ai)  
**1st\***

#### Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch

- 387 Mrs C Walpole: **CH TULLAVIEW TURNS ME ON** 2100514237  
 02-02-2019: Tehya Blaize O Destiny (Ai) - Supch Tullacrest  
 Call Me Maybe  
**1st**

#### Class 11a - Open Bitch

- 388 L Somers & E Badior: **CH NAHROF NONCHALANT**  
 2100540372 28-01-2020: Ch Cannyben Locked N Loaded -  
 Ch Nahrof Single Serve Pt Et  
**1st\***

Ch 388 Pts 8 Res 387

BOB 388 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 383 Dog

#### Class 18a - Neuter Bitch

- 389 A J Cowin: **AUST CH BORDALACE DIAMOND INTN RUFF**  
 2100439302 06-10-2015: Aust Ch Kellagem Show Me The  
 Money - Aust Ch Bordalace Nthsky With Diamonds  
**1st\***

BNOB 389 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

### Collie (Rough)

#### Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog

- 390 A & L Cochrane & W Shipman: **CH BALEDDE WINTER**  
**SOLDIER** 2100566970 18-06-2021: Ch Shanelg Finders  
 Keepers - Ch Baledda Shades Of Autum  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 390 Dog Pts 6

**Finnish Lapphund****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

391 Ms L Mills: **CH. ORICAL ALL BETS ARE OFF(AI)** 2100577229  
**1st\*** 15-12-2021: Lapinlumon Ounas (Imp Swe) - Ch. Orical New Beginnings(Ai) Wnprd.

Ch 391 Pts 6

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

392 Caroline Anderson: **CH. AAMURUSKO ANNA OF AREDELLE (AI)** 2100594819 06-11-2022: Ch. Lapinlumon Velho (Imp Den) - Ch. Furballs Salla Lumienkeli Tk.S. Jc.

**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

393 Ms L Mills: **CH. ORICAL NEW BEGINNINGS(AI) WNPD. ET.** 2100523257 19-06-2019: C.I.B. Dk Uch. Fin.Ch. Hun.Ch. Int.Ch. Nord. Ch. Se.Ch. Lecibsin Macce - Grand. Ch. Orical Kirsi Of Jove(Ai) Wnprd.

**1st\***

Ch 393 Pts 7 Res 392

BOB 393 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 391 Dog

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

395 Leah Sundstrom: **CH CALEEBRA CALAMITY JANE (AI) JC WPD** 2100489514 29-12-2017: Fin.Ch. Firepower Cassanova (Fin) - Ch. Caleebra Armani Diamond Re Jc

**1st\***

BNOB 395 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**German Shepherd Dog****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

396 Mr M & Mrs C A Morris: **FREEVALE DYNAMITE** 2100608243  
 Absent 15-10-2023: Ch. Freevale Watchman - Ch. Freevale Inner Beauty

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

397 Mr A C & Mrs S L Bird: **AUST CH AZINCOURT RUDY(AI)** 2100594917 31-10-2022: Salvatore Vom Grafenwald (Imp Deu) - Freinhaus Fire Fly Zoe

**1st\***

Ch 397 Pts 6

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

399 Miss H Ratcliff: **FABELHUND ADVENTURE BEGINS** 2100607489 25-09-2023: Kaster Van Contra (Imp Deu) - Ch. Stormnak Story Jc. Rn. Et. Tk.N.

**1st\***

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

400 Miss H Ratcliff: **FREEVALE ATTITUDE IN PINK** 2100595072 24-11-2022: Ch Laiko Vom Huhnegrab - Freevale Knockout In Pink

**1st**

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

401 M&C Morris: **\*FREEVALE QUEEN BEE AZ** 2100542225 18-06-2020: \*Ch Iliano Von Juvenisty (Imp Nld) Hd/Ed - \*Ch Shardon Under My Spell

Absent

Ch 400 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 397 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 400 Bitch

**German Shepherd Dog (LSC)****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

402 Miss C & Miss J Bird: **AZINCOURT GIANNI** 2100609154 19-10-2023: Ch. Cinderhof Diaablo(Ai) - Ch. Azincourt Miss Dior

**1st**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

403 P & K York: **BABANGA HOOKLINENSINKER** 2100599009 16-02-2023: Ch. Babanga Mr Anderson - Babanga Willowmena Costacheap(Ai)

Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

404 Miss C & Miss J Bird: **CH. CINDERHOF DIAABLO(AI)** 2100581486 26-02-2022: Dingo Di Casa Mary (Imp Uk) - Freinhaus Havoc

**1st**

Ch 404 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

405 Miss C & Miss J Bird: **AZINCOURT GISELE** 2100609151 19-10-2023: Ch. Cinderhof Diaablo(Ai) - Ch. Azincourt Miss Dior

**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

406 Miss C Bird: **AUST CH AZINCOURT COLETTE AZ** 2100586290 27-05-2022: Obama Du Montgison - Karabach Quinn

**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

407 Miss C Bird: **\* CH AZINCOURT DAVINAA CLAIRE AZ** 2100558328 27-01-2021: \* Ch. Siobahn Grey Impact (Ai) - Ch Lindenelm Fancy Tickled Pink

**1st\***

Ch 407 Pts 7 Res 406

BOB 407 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 406 Bitch

**Old English Sheepdog****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

408 PL & D S Hincks: **WOOLEBULL XPRESSIONABLE** 2100600493  
 Absent 05-03-2023: Ch. Woolebull Windsor At Snodragon(Ai) - Ch. Woolebull Ultimate Addition

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

409 Mr S Sanger & Mr P & Mrs S Hincks: **CH WOOLEBULL WOLLEMI AT SNODRAGON(AI)** 2100539109 04-03-2020: Itl. Ch. Nz. Spr Ch. Shaggybark - Woolebull Skys The Limit

**1st\***

BOB-Ch 409 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Shetland Sheepdog****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

412 Mrs C Klempel: **CHARMHILL WINSTONS CHOICE** 3100466458 02-04-2023: Charmhill Purfect Timing - Charmhill Celeste

**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

414 Mrs T & Miss J Rusden: **NEDSUR LOVE ME TENDER** 2100588163 30-06-2022: Hillswick Hartnell - Sup Ch Nedsur Love Me Like U Do

**1st\***

Ch 414 Pts 7 Res 412

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

416 RJ Anderson: **CHARMHILL CONSUELA** 3100466457 02-04-2023: Chamhill Purfect Timing - Charmhill Celeste

**1st\***

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

417 A & L Cochrane & W Shipman: **CH NEDSUR LOVE U LIKE A LOVE SONG** 2100588164 30-06-2022: Hillswick Hartnell - Sup.Ch. Nedsur Love Me Like U Do

**1st**

Ch 417 Pts 7 Res 416

BOB 414 Dog Pts 9 R/Up 412 Dog

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

418 Mrs J Herd: **GRAND CH. NEUT CH BEAUIDEAL TRES CHIC** 2100454553 18-06-2016: Sup Ch Louanda Frequent Flyer - Ch Beauideal Starr Attraction

**1st\***

BNOB 418 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

419 Miss V Lee: **VELCALLE AN OATH IS SWORN** 2100604099 20-06-2023: Ch. Dawco The Prohibition At Aziah(Ai) - Aziah Too Many Faeries(Ai)

**1st**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

420 Mrs M & Mr T Blanch: **PEMVALE PUT A SOCK IN IT** 5100121561 14-11-2020: Ch Raintrees Jp One And All - Ch Pemvale Fox N Sock

**1st\***

Ch 420 Pts 7 Res 419

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

422 Mr R Wood: **ALIASA THE BRIGHTER SIDE** 2100607175 14-08-2023: Ch. Anwyl Tell Me On A Sunday - Ch. Aliasa Light The Way  
**1st\***

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

423 Mrs L Bettison & Miss V Lee: **VELCALLE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT AT AZIAH** 2100605447 05-08-2023: Ch. Dawco The Prohibition At Aziah(Ai) - Aziah How Sweet The Sound  
**1st\***

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

424 Miss V Lee: **VELCALLE FLAMES OF DECLARATION** 2100604100 20-06-2023: Ch. Dawco The Prohibition At Aziah(Ai) - Aziah Too Many Faeries(Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

426 RICHARD WOOD: **CH ALIASA LIGHT THE WAY** 2100542901 05-06-2020: Ch. Anwyl Strike A Light - Ch. Ochrehills Homeward Bound

Ch 424 Pts 8 Res 423

BOB 420 Dog Pts 10 R/Up 424 Bitch

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

427 Leonie Raymond: **OCHREHILLS DUSKY DANCING** 2100589791 29-07-2022: Pemvale Put A Sock In It - Ochrehills Dance Of The Sun(Ai)  
**1st\***

BNOB 427 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**White Swiss Shepherd Dog**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

428 Miss C Fisher & Dr A Kasbarian: **CH. SUP.CH. KASSREIGN A SONG OF ICE N FIRE** 2100548174 19-09-2020: Ch. Eishund Man On Fire - Ch. Soverenpark Blonde Bombshell

BOB-Ch 428 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

429 Mr C & Mrs S Harris & Ms H Scott & Mrs M Herba: **CH. NEUT. CH. SILVERSUISSE JUSTIN TIME(AI) TK.S. HTM.N. CCD. JC. ET. RE. WNP.D.** 2100509503 21-10-2018: Ch. Silversuisse Dragons Quest(Ai) Rn. Cdx. Jc. - Ch. Silversuisse Angie Ccd. Rn.

Neuter 429 Pts 6

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

430 Mr C & Mrs S Harris & Ms H Scott & Mrs M Herba: **GRAND. CH. NEUT. CH. R.CH. SILVERSUISSE DRAGONS SERENITY(AI) ET. WPD. RAE. FS.S. CCD. WWP.D. CAA. TK.N. HTM.A.** 2100453440 15-04-2016: Dragon La Blankpapilio - Ch. Eiramor Jasmyne Snowflake

Neuter 430 Pts 6

BNOB 430 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 429 Dog

**Group 5 - Specials**

**Best** **407 German Shepherd Dog (LSC)**

Pts: 25 Miss C Bird: \* CH AZINCOURT DAVINAA CLAIRE AZ

**R/Up** **388 Border Collie**

Pts: 15 L Somers & E Badior: CH NAHROF NONCHALANT

**Baby** **405 German Shepherd Dog (LSC)**

Miss C & Miss J Bird: AZINCOURT GISELE

**Minor** **423 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**

Mrs L Bettison & Miss V Lee: VELCALLE EIGHTEENTH AMENDMENT AT AZIAH

**Puppy** **424 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)**

Miss V Lee: VELCALLE FLAMES OF DECLARATION

**Australian Stumpy Tail Cattle**

**Junior** **374 Dog**

Robynne Metcalfe: CH. ALITTLETAIL AMAZING ADVENTURE

**Inter** **362 Australian Shepherd**

Ms D & Miss L Meagher: CH GOLDMAID GRAFFITI MARK AI

**Aus Br** **364 Australian Shepherd**

Meagher, A: SUP CH GOLDMAID BET ON THE BLACK

**Open** **407 German Shepherd Dog (LSC)**

Miss C Bird: \* CH AZINCOURT DAVINAA CLAIRE AZ

**Neuter**

**Best** **418 Shetland Sheepdog**

Pts: 12 Mrs J Herd: GRAND CH. NEUT CH BEAUIDEAL TRES CHIC

**R/Up** **389 Border Collie**

A J Cowin: AUST CH BORDALACE DIAMOND INTN RUFF

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 10

**Group 6 - Utility Group**

Mrs Amanda Everson (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Akita**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

431 Elizabeth Alderton: **CH. DESERTRINE DIVINE INTERVENTION** 2100590155 12-06-2022: Ch. Miskas The Marvelous One - Ch. Shyllar With Desertraine (Imp Uk)

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Bernese Mountain Dog**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

432 Mrs M Murray: **GRANDESSA RU ENVY US (AI)** 2100605823 14-07-2023: Ch Sennen Organised Crime - Ch Branbern Once Upon A Time  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

433 Mrs M Murray: **CH BRANBERN RUBIKS CUBE** 2100468807 31-12-2016: Branbern Dark Jule - Ch Branbern Dark Dreamer  
**1st\***

Ch 433 Pts 7 Res 432

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

434 Mrs M Murray: **LABANC-VOLGYI HARLO (IMP SRB)** JR74131 16-05-2022: Blg. Ch. Alibaba Duch Wrzosowski - Mk. Jr Ch. Labanc-Volgyi Abigel  
**1st\***

Ch 434 Pts 6  
BOB 433 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 434 Bitch

**Boxer**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

436 Sylvia Choca: **BASTELLA DARK N STORMY (AI)** 2100587887  
**1st\*** 26-06-2022: Sup Ch Valeska Big Easy (Imp Nz) - Gr Ch Valeska Nicely Wrapped (Imp Nz)

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

437 Wayne Conway: **CH SAXONEE STRIKE ZONE** 4100298118  
**1st\*** 26-10-2017: Aust Ch Boxvale Will I Am - Ch Keljamar Here's The Verdict

Ch 437 Pts 7 Res 436

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

438 Wayne Conway: **PORTSIDE TRICK OR TREAT** 2100554091  
**1st\*** 29-10-2020: Ch Saxonee Strike Zone - Ch Ivyviolet Flashdance In Red

Ch 438 Pts 6

BOB 438 Bitch Pts 8 R/Up 437 Dog

**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

439 Mr W Conway: **CH. IVYVIOLET FLASHDANCE IN RED**  
**1st\*** 2100475941 17-04-2017: Ivyviolet Jorjia Red My Mind - Scriggoslabs Ivy Ultraviolet

BNOB 439 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Bullmastiff**

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

440 M & V Yates & D Yates: **SUPREME CH SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL** 4100358093 15-07-2021: Am & Can Ch Banbury'S Zz Chops (Imp Can) - Sup Ch Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nz)

Ch 440 Pts 6

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

441 Mr M & Mrs V & Miss D Yates: **CH. SALIERI FIRESTORM(AI)**  
**1st\*** 4100379929 23-10-2022: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Sl. Nv's Welcome To The Gun Show (Imp Usa) - Sup.Ch. Waterlea Stormy Weather At Salieri (Imp Nz)

Ch 441 Pts 6

BOB 440 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 441 Bitch

**Central Asian Shepherd Dog**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

442 Ms J L Deem: **ATABRAI AZIZI PATYCHA(AI)** 2100608406 29-09-2023: F Rachmet Midislandler Unique - Ch. Atabrai Menekli Peri

**Dobermann**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

443 Miss C Mair & Mrs J Cattell: **VANSITAR DIE ANOTHER DAY** 6100143452 02-09-2023: Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Vansitar Black And Gold(Ai) (Imp Nz) - Sup.Ch. Vansitar Annie Oakley(Ai) (Imp Nz)

**2nd**

444 Mr M & Mrs V & Miss D Yates: **SALIERI TOIL N TROUBLE(AI)** 4100392443 31-10-2023: Ch. Salieri Chain Reaction - Ch. Ebondobe A Night At The Opera At Salieri

**3rd**

445 Mr T Hamilton & Ms P Bullivant: **MONTKRISTEF LIGHT MY FIRE** 2100607371 12-09-2023: Sup.Ch. Ebondobe Eternal Fire(Ai) - Ch. Coppertop Itz All About Me

**1st\***

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

446 SCOTT & SHARON NORMAN: **SANTOP INFRA RED** 2100606435 21-02-2023: Sup Ch Vanistar Fire N Ice - Indpac Wilde Fire

Absent

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

447 Raquel Fitzgerald: **COPPERTOP MAKING ONES MARK** 3100456672 24-08-2022: Grand. Ch. Sup.Ch. Copperdobe Rayz A Riot(Ai) (Imp Nz) - Ch. Copperdobe Wick'd Black Witch (Imp Nz)

Absent

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

448 J, C & B Bryson: **SUPREME CH IKONS HELL RAISER** 3100427462 21-02-2021: Ikons Final Fantasy (Ai) (Imp Nz) - Ikons Sensational One (Imp Nz)

Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

449 Mr S & Mrs S Norman: **BOSTONWAY VOODOO DOLLS** 2100608295 31-10-2023: Ch. Indpac Fun In The Sun - Ch. Indpac Black Suede

**1st**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

450 A & TL CHAKRABORTY & VANSITAR DOBERMANN: **CH VANSITAR OF TWO MINDS** 6100138684 25-09-2022: Sup Ch Vansitar New York State O Mind Wac (Imp Nz) - Ch Vansitar Suspicious Minds Tdx Swm (Imp Nz)

Absent

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

451 Alexandra Blackwood and M Kawecki: **MONELITE EVERY NEW BEGINNING** 2100568689 21-07-2021: Fireax Little War Hero - Ch. Fireax Exclusive N Elite Rn. Cd. Wac. Rom.

Absent

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

452 Mrs M Kawecki & Mrs S Dankha: **MONELITE LUNAR ECLIPSE** 2100550217 04-10-2020: Fireax Little War Hero - Monelite Eclipse

Absent

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

453 Pat Bullivant: **MONTKRISTEF SHELBY** 2100549130 08-09-2020: Ch Montkristef Break The Ice - Ch Copperdobe Tiger Power (Imp Nz)

**1st\***

Ch 453 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_

BOB 453 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

454 Miss N D Mills: **AUST. CH. BRAVADOBE TALK DIRTY TO ME** 6100097030 24-01-2016: Sup. Ch. Parima Ghost Rider At Bravadobe - Aus. Ch. Bravadobe When Kaos Combines Et

**1st\***

BNOB 454 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**German Pinscher**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

455 Caroline Mainey: **MASTERKARN WHENHELLFREEZESOVER** 4100389886 16-07-2023: Ch. Lemanko Made For You - Ch. Axis Pride Of Melka (Imp Nz)

**1st\***

BOB-Ch 455 Bitch Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

456 Miss C Mainey: **CH PIRATEPOINT FAT BOY HARLEY** 2100485447 23-11-2017: Erandobe Tarus Bulla - Dogiwogin Raku (Imp Fin)

**1st\***

BNOB 456 Dog Pts 6 R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Leonberger**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

457 Miss E Vandermeel: **CH BERGLOWE CUPIDS ARROW (AI)** 2100594118 30-09-2022: Se Uch Lejonvinden'S Hallelulja Moment (Swe) - Grand Ch Konigslair Jubilee

**1st\***

BOB-Ch 457 Dog Pts 6

**Newfoundland**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

458 Robyn Nagle: **SUPREME CHAMPION NEWCASTLE WAR PARTY** 2100502238 13-07-2018: Ch. Planhaven How High The Moon - Ch. Newcastle My Muse

Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Rottweiler****Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

459 Mr Bjarne Hunter and Ms Kirsty Meikle: **KORMEISTER ZEPPELAN** 2100604095 20-06-2023: Nrca & Ch. Poker Vom Wilden Western (Imp Swe) - Nrca & Ch. Kormeister Willow (Ai)

**1st\***Ch 459 Pts 6**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

460 Ms R Campbell: ~~UBERSEIN TAKE MY BREATH AWAY~~  
Absent 3100471354 01-08-2023: Ubersein Seven Wonders - Ch. Ubersein Leave Me Breathless (Ai)

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

461 Miss K Meikle & Mr B Hunter & Miss B Turner & Mr G Sparham: **GAMEGUARD BLACK ICE (AI)** 2100537643 11-03-2020: Ts. Ch. Slv. Ch. Ch. Duel. Ch. (T) Wenno 'Of Nichola's Lion' Ipo1 (Imp Hrv) - Ch. Gameguard Shkn Not Stirred (Ai)

**1st\***Ch 461 Pts 6 Res \_\_\_\_\_BOB 461 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up 459 Dog**Samoyed****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

462 Joanne McDougall: **ARCTICLIGHT RUNNING BEAR** 2100604009 28-05-2023: Arctilight Space Cadet (Ai) - Ch. Arctilight Little White Rock (Ai)

**1st\*****Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

463 Mrs R Mills & Mrs M Harrison: **CH. AHZU TERROR AT THE OPERA WPD.** 2100564324 25-04-2021: Ch. Samspring Phantom Of The Opera (Imp Prt) - Gr. Ch. Ahzu You Better Watch Out Wpd.

**1st\***Ch 462 Pts 7 Res 463**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

464 Joanne McDougall and Louisa Abramich: **SAMAYAH ICE VOVO (AI)** 3100472319 16-07-2023: Arctilight Sleigh Ride - Samayah Dell Donna Moon

**1st****Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

465 Victoria Glover: **ARCTICLIGHT WHISPERING WILLOW** 2100604013 28-05-2023: Arctilight Space Cadet (Ai) - Ch. Arctilight Little White Rock (Ai)

**1st\*****Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

466 Mrs M Harrison: **AHZU DANCE OF THE HONEY BEE (AI)** 2100599924 21-02-2023: C.I.B. Ltu. Ch. Pol. Ch. Pol. Jr Ch. Rom. Ch. Rus. Ch. Honey The Glow Of The Snowy Star - Ch. Ahzu Breakfast At Tiffanys

**1st\*****Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

467 Mrs M Harrison: **AHZU LIKE SUNDAY MORNING** 2100581809 19-02-2022: Sup. Ch. Aldonza Cash Made Easy - Ch. Ahzu Dancing With Fire Ra. Tk.S. Jc. Wpd.

**1st\*****Class 11a - Open Bitch**

468 Joanne McDougall: ~~CH. ARCTICLIGHT LITTLE WHITE ROCK (AI)~~  
Absent 2100549246 03-09-2020: Ch. Arctilight Jingle Bells Rock - Sem - Ch. Arctilight Sno White

**1st\***Ch 467 Pts 9 Res 465BOB 467 Bitch Pts 11 R/Up 462 Dog**Class 18a - Neuter Bitch**

469 Miss C Murphy: **CH. AHZU LUCY IN THE SKY RN. CA. WPD.** 2100495414 20-02-2018: Sup. Ch. Mezen Diamond Revival - Gr. Ch. Ahzu You Better Watch Out Wpd.

**2nd**

470 Mrs R Mills: **CH. NEUT. GR. CH. ANAKY TRULY A PRINCESS** 2100467711 12-12-2016: Ch Anaky Im An Idol - Anaky Truly Scrumptious

**1st\***BNOB 470 Bitch Pts 7 R/Up-Res 469 Bitch**Schnauzer (Giant)****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

471 Ms Ann Leonard: **CH TREULIEBE MENDOZA** 2100576171 23-11-2021: Sup Ch Treuliebe Memphis Blues - Ch Cassandra I De Cethuz (Imp Arg)

**1st\***BOB-Ch 471 Dog Pts 6**Schnauzer (Miniature)****Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

472 Jacqueline Passfield: **ASYUT JUMPIN JACK WITH RHYTHM** 5100139988 14-07-2023: Ch. Asyut Jumpin Jack Flash - Asyut Rhythm And A Dancin

**1st\***

473 Tim Passfield: **HOSHIAHNA BRIGHT MORNING STAR** 4100389314 17-07-2023: Ch. Repitition's Lord Of The Rings (Imp Usa) - Kimbriki All About Love

**2nd****Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

474 Mrs D Lawson: **CH. REDORAH KOOL KATZ BACK** 2100589769 25-06-2022: Ch. Redorah Kool Katz - Ch. Schonhardt Time For A Kit Kat

**1st\*****Class 11 - Open Dog**

475 J Passfield: **AUST CH MYNAMIS IMA PEPE STAR** 4100359366 04-08-2021: Jagenwolf Pepe Gonzalez - Myebony Stella (Ai)

**1st\***Ch 475 Pts 9 Res 472**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

476 Jacqueline Passfield: **CSHAYE STORMS AND DREAMS** 6100143609 21-08-2023: Ch. Egoist Stormfront Shazam I Am - Cshaye Magic N Mystery

**1st\*****Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

477 Dr M Plan: **HOSHIAHNA CHIEF CORNERSTONE** 4100389318 17-07-2023: Ch. Repitition's Lord Of The Rings (Imp Usa) - Kimbriki All About Love

**2nd**

478 Dr M Plan: **HOSHIAHNA PILLAR OF FIRE** 4100389320 16-07-2023: Ch. Repitition's Lord Of The Rings (Imp Usa) - Hoshiahna El Gibor (Ai)

**1st****Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

479 Mrs L Krzemien: ~~CH REDORAH TURN BACK TIME~~  
Absent 2100551216 17-10-2020: Ch Redorah Kool Katz - Koobalies All Treats No Tricks

**1st\*****Class 11a - Open Bitch**

480 Mrs D Lawson: **REDORAH TUCKERS DAUGHTER** 2100589770 25-06-2022: Ch. Redorah Kool Katz - Ch. Schonhardt Time For A Kit Kat

**1st**Ch 480 Pts 8 Res 478BOB 475 Dog Pts 12 R/Up 472 Dog**Siberian Husky****Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

481 Mrs E Alderton: **CANYONLANDS ANY GIVEN SUNDAY (AI)** 3100473154 06-09-2023: Grand. Ch. Canyonlands Most Wanted (Ai) - Ch. Canyonlands Queen Of Music

**1st\*****Class 11 - Open Dog**

482 N J Rule-Steele & M Burton & A Taylor & S Turay: **SUPREME CH TAEJAAN HOW THE WEST WAS WON (AI)** 2100540658 18-05-2020: Am Gr Ch Kayenta's Wildestar North Wind (Usa) - Ch Taejaan Rogue One (Ai)

**1st\***Ch 482 Pts 6**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

483 N J Rule-Steele & M Burton & A Taylor & S Turay: **CH TAEJAAN THE SCARLET WITCH** 2100576652 23-11-2021: Supch Taejaan American Hustle - Ch Taejaan Asgardian

**1st\***Ch 483 Pts 6BOB 482 Dog Pts 7 R/Up 483 Bitch

**Tibetan Mastiff**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

484 Sofia roytblat: **BUSHSONG PYSHA SUNFIRES DREAM(AI)**  
 5100139913 21-07-2023: Grand. Ch. Temzin Kumaster Red Heart - Grand. Ch. Aao Ch C.I.B. Bushsong Kissjade Leona Sharna(Ai)

1st\*

BOB-Ch **484 Dog** Pts **6**

**Yakutian Laika**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

485 Mr B Dodd: **MYDNYTBBLUE SOUNDS OF SILENCE**  
 4100390550 20-07-2023: Duff Diamant Jakucji (Imp Bgr) - Amore Sandys Karma (Imp Bgr)

1st\*

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

486 Mr B Dodd: **CH. DUFF DIAMENT JAKUCJI (IMP BGR)**  
 PKRWUV-34684 31-08-2021: Hrv.Ch. Hun. Gr. Ch. Hun.Ch. Ltu. Ch. Pol. Ch. Pol. Gr Ch. Rom. Gr. Ch. Rom.Ch. Rave Review Hypnosis Look - Hrv. Gr Ch. Hrv.Ch. Hun.Ch. Ltu. Ch. Pol. Ch. Rom.Ch. Adaly Viyga

1st\*

BOB-Ch **486 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up-Res **485 Dog**

**Group 6 - Specials**

- Best** **471 Schnauzer (Giant)**  
 Pts: 25 Ms Ann Leonard: CH TREULIEBE MENDOZA
- R/Up** **440 Bullmastiff**  
 Pts: 15 M & V Yates & D Yates: SUPREME CH SALIERI BOSTON LEGAL
- Baby** **445 Dobermann**  
 Mr T Hamilton & Ms P Bullivant: MONTKRISTEF LIGHT MY FIRE
- Minor** **462 Samoyed**  
 Joanne McDougall: ARCTICLIGHT RUNNING BEAR
- Puppy** **465 Samoyed**  
 Victoria Glover: ARCTICLIGHT WHISPERING WILLOW
- Junior** **441 Bullmastiff**  
 Mr M & Mrs V & Miss D Yates: CH. SALIERI FIRESTORM(AI)
- Inter** **471 Schnauzer (Giant)**  
 Ms Ann Leonard: CH TREULIEBE MENDOZA
- Aus Br** **438 Boxer**  
 Wayne Conway: PORTSIDE TRICK OR TREAT
- Open** **482 Siberian Husky**  
 N J Rule-Steele & M Burton & A Taylor & S Turay: SUPREME CH TAEJAAN HOW THE WEST WAS WON (AI)

**Neuter**

- Best** **454 Dobermann**  
 Pts: 10 Miss N D Mills: AUST. CH. BRAVADOBE TALK DIRTY TO ME
- R/Up** **439 Boxer**  
 Mr W Conway: CH. IVYVIOLET FLASHDANCE IN RED
- Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent **14**

**Group 7 - Non-Sporting Group**

Ms Stacy Guilfoyle (QLD)

Start Time: \_\_\_\_\_

**Boston Terrier**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

487 Mrs V A Tyler: **TENTAFIELD JUDGES CHOICE** 2100599978  
 16-03-2023: Ch. Bostonwood Judge N Jury - Tentafield Lady Cindy Blue(Ai)

1st\*

BOB-Ch **487 Dog** Pts **6**

**British Bulldog**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

488 Mr S Hurford & Miss K Todd: **BEEMAN MR OLYMPIA**  
 2100604973 02-07-2023: Ch. Beeman Mr Universe(Ai) - Beeman Lacey

1st\*

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

489 Mr S Hurford & Miss K Todd: **CH BEEMAN MR UNIVERSE**  
 2100579745 13-01-2022: Am Gr Ch Hug-O-Bull'S Mr Worldwide (Usa) - Ch Beeman Bang Bang Boom

1st\*

Ch **489** Pts **7** Res **488**

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

490 Mr S Hurford & Miss K Todd: **BEEMAN POUR SOME SUGER ON ME** 2100604974 02-07-2023: Ch. Beeman Mr Universe(Ai) - Beeman Lacey

1st\*

Ch **490** Pts **6**

BOB **489 Dog** Pts **8** R/Up **490 Bitch**

**Chow Chow**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

491 Mr D & Mrs S Simpson: **KUTEAZ CHUNGKEE** 2100608799  
 Absent 04-10-2023: Namek Jet Fighter - Kuteaz American Fairy Dust

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

492 Mr D & Mrs S Simpson: **TOUCHOFCHOW BREAKN ALLDA RULEZ AT KUTEAZ** 5100139486 21-07-2023: Sup.Ch. Touchofchow Kiss My Dark Side(Ai) - Ch. Touchofchow Chillz N Thrillz

Absent

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

493 David & Susie Simpson: **KUTEAZ JET BLASTER** 2100588970  
 Absent 08-06-2022: Namek Jet Fighter - Kuteaz American Fairy Dust

Absent

BOB-Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Dalmatian**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

494 Mr m d dunscombe: **KAMEA DRINKS AFTER MIDNITE**  
 2100598025 05-01-2023: Paceaway Hiimpact(Ai) - Kamea Time After Thyme

1st

495 Mr P Davies & J & D Wright: **STARSWEPT BACCHUS(AI)**  
 2100594470 14-10-2022: Sup.Ch. Uru. Ch. Am. Ch. Arg. Gr. Ch. Brz. Nat Gr Ch. Int.Ch. Pan-Am. Gr. Ch. Paceaway Atrosemount - Starswept Rubies And Sapphires

2nd

Ch **494** Pts **7** Res **495**

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

496 Dr M & Mrs L Donald: **WINTERFALLS WILDFIRE REBEL(AI)**  
 Absent 4100389979 07-07-2023: Ch. Winterfalls Sunset Boulevard - Sup.Ch. Winterfalls Memphis Belle

Absent

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

497 Tina Taylor: **MCBRIDLE MEKOS INDIGO GEM** 2100599912  
 06-03-2023: Ch Starswept Meko - Starswept Gem

1st\*



**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

498 Ms K Lee: **KRYSTAWAY DIVA BY DESIGN** 2100599125 06-02-2023: Grand. Ch. Darlinghill Hashtag Dot Com - Sup.Ch. Krystaway Glitterati  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

499 Dr M & Mrs L Donald: **CH SPRINTAWAY START JASMIN** 2100531994 21-12-2019: Sprintaway Saint Or Sinner - Ch Paceaway Red Poppy  
**1st\***

Ch 498 Pts 8 Res 497  
 BOB 498 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 494 Dog

**French Bulldog**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

500 Ms S COLE: **PRETTYVALES VALIANT** 2100600259 18-02-2023: Emorette Mr Zico - Aust Ch Prettyvales Boom Crash Opera  
 Absent

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

501 J A Roberts: **SANSRIX MR MAXIMILLION** 2100596051 12-12-2022: Ch. Daccord Frederic - Tricibwthyn Estelle  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

502 KL PEEK: **AUST CH. MOONGLADE IN THE DARK** 4100382347 06-01-2023: Ch. Moonglade Derek At Mastdoch - Moonglade Zsa Zsa  
**1st\***

Ch 502 Pts 7 Res 501

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

503 Kathleen McGuinness: **PRETTYVALES BRANDY SNAP** 2100600262 18-02-2023: Emorette Mr Zico - Prettyvales Boom Crash Opera  
**2nd**

504 KL PEEK: **MOONGLADE UR SO BEAUTIFUL** 4100384914 21-02-2023: Maorga Set The World On Fire(Ai) - Moonglade Hello Mary Lou  
**1st**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

505 J A Roberts: **CH. SANSRIX PARTY GIRL** 2100567654 09-06-2021: Ch. Tricibwthyn Llan Ceidrych - Ch. Tricibwthyn Llan Olwyn  
**1st\***

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

506 K McAndrew: **EMORETTE GABRIELLA** 2100557789 03-01-2021: Irl Ch Ch Kesasonas Little Lecarbul (Imp Irl) - Emorette Midnight Flyer  
**1st**

Ch 506 Pts 9 Res 504  
 BOB 502 Dog Pts 11 R/Up 506 Bitch

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

507 Ms S COLE: **AUST CH. PRETTYVALES THE BIG BANG** 2100532379 28-08-2019: Ch. Maplewood Crash Bang Boom - Maplewood Tinie Tempah  
 Absent

BNOB \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_ R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**German Spitz (Mittel)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

509 Mrs L M Knox: **SABARKA RAVYN ABOUT MY PARTI** 2100609324 22-10-2023: Sherrak Black Is Back At Sabarka - Madalkarang Je Fille Zoe  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

510 Mrs L Knox: **CH. MADALKARANG FIGJAM AT SABARKA** 6100119320 23-09-2019: Ch. Ryfrost Stick It Toya - Ch. Madalkarang Carboncopy  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 510 Dog Pts 6

**Great Dane**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

513 RHONDA HARVEY: **UNDERANE LEGENDS WILD WEST** 5100139622 23-06-2023: Underane Drawcard - Gr Ch Underane Ishara (Ai)  
 Absent

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

514 Jessica Wilkinson: **CH. DANEFRED LUCKYS BROTHER (AI)** 3100388943 08-03-2019: Grand Ch. Truemanian Indianas Image (Ai) - Danefred Black Peppa  
**1st\***

515 Ms S Lindeman: **GRAND CH UNDERANE IN GOLD (AI)** 3100394464 25-05-2019: Am.Ch.Am.Gr.Ch.Br Hauer N Rockingdanes Knight In Shining Armour - Ch. Danelyne Liberty Star (Ai)  
**2nd**

Ch 514 Pts 7 Res 515

**Class 2a - Minor Puppy Bitch**

516 RHONDA HARVEY: **UNDERANE LEGENDS THE GOLDEN MASK (AI)** 5100139621 23-06-2023: Underane Drawcard - Gr Ch Underane Ishara (Ai)  
 Absent

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

517 J Wilkinson: **KOCHAK ETHEL MERMEN (AI)** 2100602195 31-03-2023: Am. Ch. Honey Lanes Highlight [Usa] - Ch. Kochak Catch Twenty Two(Ai)  
**2nd**

518 Mrs L Arrowsmith: **KOCHAK EASTERN GIRL (AI)** 2100602197 31-03-2023: Am. Ch. Honey Lanes Highlight [Usa] - Ch. Kochak Catch Twenty Two(Ai)  
**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

519 Ms S Lindeman: **GRAND CH UNDERANE ISHARA (AI)** 3100394466 25-05-2019: Am.Ch.Am.Gr.Ch.Br Hauer N Rockingdanes Knight In Shining Armour - Ch. Danelyne Liberty Star (Ai)  
**1st\***

Ch 519 Pts 8 Res 518

BOB 519 Bitch Pts 10 R/Up 514 Dog

**Japanese Spitz**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

520 Mrs S J Lawler: **DAESDAEMAR SOVEREIGN** 2100600567 25-03-2023: Sup.Ch. Daesdaemar Rewrite The Stars - Daesdaemar One Perfect Day  
**1st\***

**Class 5 - Intermediate Dog**

521 Ms A J Huggins: **CH DAESDAEMAR THE ONE THAT I WANT** 2100589975 08-07-2022: Mannerking Light My Fire - Ch. Daesdaemar Rebel Heart  
**1st\***

BOB-Ch 521 Dog Pts 7 R/Up-Res 520 Dog

**Keeshond**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

522 Mr B J Santas: **CALIVALE ALWAYS KEEP EM GUESSIN** 2100607264 22-08-2023: Sup.Ch. Art Pride Buccellati Bright Always Wins (Imp Uk) - Ch. Kahnond Keep Em Guessin  
**1st\***

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

524 Mrs S L Wilkinson: **RYMISKA ROCKET MAN** 2100592837 24-08-2022: Ch. Ryfrost Wotzittoya - Ch. Rymiska Off The Grid  
**1st\***

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

526 R, M & T Parker: **CH RYMISKA ACE HIGH** 2100530837 31-10-2019: Sup Ch Rymiska Ice Breaka Atleifhond - Ch Rymiska Queen Of Hearts  
**1st\***

Ch 526 Pts 7 Res 524

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

527 R & M Parker & T Parker: **CH RYMISKA ALICE IN WONDERLAND** 2100563985 07-04-2021: Am Ch Summerwinds Time Keeper (Usa) - Ch Sandstock Va Va Voom  
**1st\***

Ch 527 Pts 6

BOB 526 Dog Pts 8 R/Up 527 Bitch

**Lhasa Apso**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

528 Amesen Kennels & Mrs S Lancaster: **AMESEN LATE NIGHT TALKING** 5100141228 01-11-2023: Sup.Ch. Amesen Knick Knack Whack(Ai) - Ch. Amesen Shutup N Kiss Me Quick(Ai)  
**1st\***

529 Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: **ZALAND PLATINUM MYST**  
 2100608582 12-10-2023: Ltu. Jr Ch. Sup.Ch. Tai Fanza  
 Quicksilver (Imp Ltu) - Ch. Elshamara Workin Together At  
 Zaland

**2nd**

**Class 3 - Puppy Dog**

530 Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: **ZALAND THE LEGACY LIVES ON**  
 2100601669 06-04-2023: Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Zaland  
 Bourne Legacy - Ch. Zaland When The Stars Shine

**1st\***

Ch **530** Pts **6**

**Class 1a - Baby Puppy Bitch**

531 Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: **ZALAND MAGIC HAPPENS**  
 2100609308 23-10-2023: Ltu. Jr Ch. Sup.Ch. Tai Fanza  
 Quicksilver (Imp Ltu) - Grand. Ch. Zaland Its A Kind Of Magic

**2nd**

532 Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: **ZALAND SILVER MYST**  
 2100608587 12-10-2023: Ltu. Jr Ch. Sup.Ch. Tai Fanza  
 Quicksilver (Imp Ltu) - Ch. Elshamara Workin Together At  
 Zaland

**1st**

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

533 Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: **ZALAND CALL ON ME**  
 2100601670 06-04-2023: Sup.Ch. C.I.B. Zaland Bourne  
 Legacy - Ch. Zaland When The Stars Shine

**1st\***

**Class 11a - Open Bitch**

534 Amesen Kennels & Mrs S Lancaster: **CH. SUP.CH. AMESEN SHUTUP N KISS THIS(AI)**  
 5100130316 03-02-2022: Am. Ch. Am. Gr Ch. Br Shut Up And Kiss Me Dell'alberico - Sup.Ch. Amesen Tatiana Romanova

**1st\***

Ch **534** Pts **7** Res **533**

BOB **534 Bitch** Pts **8** R/Up **530 Dog**

**Class 18 - Neuter Dog**

535 T.Quinn: **CH. ZALAND WHEN THE STARS ALIGN**  
 2100566900 10-06-2021: Chic Choix Julius Caesar (Imp Fin)  
 - Zaland Cu Next Tuesday

**1st\***

BNOB **535 Dog** Pts **6** R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Poodle (Standard)**

**Class 2 - Minor Puppy Dog**

536 Miss G Read: **AVRILSTOYS HES A HEARTBREAKER**  
 2100603807 14-06-2023: Kellyvix Ps I Love You - Kellyvix So  
 Good

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **536 Dog** Pts **6**

**Poodle (Miniature)**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

538 N Raby and P Brown: **CH FUNTOSY ONE WAY OR ANOTHER**  
 2100546775 26-06-2020: Elire Infiniti Adm Jdm Jdo Sd Gdx - Ch Funtosy Ouraffair Withmyflair

Absent

Ch \_\_\_\_\_ Pts \_\_\_\_\_

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

539 Sophie prociuk: **WATTAVUE HARMONY IN SILVER**  
 4100333368 27-01-2020: Ch. Wattavue Allegro Silver  
 Dancer - Wattavue Xmas Silver Lights

**1st\***

Ch **539** Pts **6**

BOB **539 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up \_\_\_\_\_

**Poodle (Toy)**

**Class 1 - Baby Puppy Dog**

540 Mrs L M Martin: **LAAHTOY THE LONE CENTURION**  
 2100609313 31-10-2023: Sup.Ch. Laahtoy Phoenixrising -  
 Ch. Bonoks Etual V Envy Laahtoy (Imp Rus)

**1st\***

**Class 3a - Puppy Bitch**

541 Mrs C Rouland: **CRYSHELL OUR LITTLE PRINCESS**  
 2100601919 09-05-2023: Monteselfium King Of The Pride -  
 Ch. Toyred Nala

Absent

**Class 4a - Junior Bitch**

542 Lisa Martin: **AU CH LAAHTOY SPARKS R FLYING**  
 2100597051 26-12-2022: Sup.Ch. Laahtoy Spartacus -  
 Aultone Dream Dancer

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **542 Bitch** Pts **6** R/Up-Res \_\_\_\_\_

**Schipperke**

**Class 10a - Australian Bred Bitch**

543 Melanie Kenny: **BREGAN VERONICA XTREME SWN TK.N RN AD JD SPD EIC FDCH**  
 9100012482 13-01-2021: Ch. Monterrez X Trail - Ch. Bregan Faith Ovtheheart

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **543 Bitch** Pts **6**

**Tibetan Terrier**

**Class 11 - Open Dog**

544 Miss L Hickie & Ms D Alomes: **SUP.CH. GENGALA INK PAD**  
 2100531322 16-10-2019: Sup.Ch. Gengala Dipped In Ink -  
 Ch. Gengala On The Bright Side

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **544 Dog** Pts **6**

**Xoloitzcuintle (Miniature)**

**Class 4 - Junior Dog**

545 Mrs K Mackay & Mrs J Dinis: **CH WAZZAT TAHA ALTISIMO**  
 6100137767 14-08-2022: Ch. Amico Antico Illarion - Grand.  
 Ch. Wazzat Gotzone (Iid Nor)

**1st\***

Ch **545** Pts **6**

**Class 5a - Intermediate Bitch**

546 Mrs J Dinis Mrs K Mackay: **CH WAZZAT RARO RAINA**  
 6100132589 30-10-2021: Ch Amico Antico Illarion - Ch  
 Guayaba (Alaraz)

**1st\***

Ch **546** Pts **6**

BOB **545 Dog** Pts **7** R/Up **546 Bitch**

**Xoloitzcuintle (Standard)**

**Class 10 - Australian Bred Dog**

547 Rebecca Mackay and J Dinis: **WAZZAT WHISKEIRA**  
**ROMPOPE** 6100139679 06-01-2023: Tonatiuh (Mex) - Ch  
 Wazzat Hortencia

**1st\***

BOB-Ch **547 Dog** Pts **6**

## Group 7 - Specials

<b>Best</b> Pts: 25	<b>544 Tibetan Terrier</b> Miss L Hickie & Ms D Alomes: SUP.CH. GENGALA INK PAD
<b>R/Up</b> Pts: 15	<b>526 Keeshond</b> R, M & T Parker: CH RYMISKA ACE HIGH
<b>Baby</b>	<b>528 Lhasa Apso</b> Amesen Kennels & Mrs S Lancaster: AMESEN LATE NIGHT TALKING
<b>Minor</b>	<b>536 Poodle (Standard)</b> Miss G Read: AVRILSTOYS HES A HEARTBREAKER
<b>Puppy</b>	<b>530 Lhasa Apso</b> Miss B Beves & Miss N Estatheo: ZALAND THE LEGACY LIVES ON
<b>Junior</b>	<b>498 Dalmatian</b> Ms K Lee: KRYSTAWAY DIVA BY DESIGN
<b>Inter</b>	<b>527 Keeshond</b> R & M Parker & T Parker: CH RYMISKA ALICE IN WONDERLAND
<b>Aus Br</b>	<b>526 Keeshond</b> R, M & T Parker: CH RYMISKA ACE HIGH
<b>Open</b>	<b>544 Tibetan Terrier</b> Miss L Hickie & Ms D Alomes: SUP.CH. GENGALA INK PAD

## Neuter

<b>Best</b> Pts: 6	<b>535 Lhasa Apso</b> T.Quinn: CH. ZALAND WHEN THE STARS ALIGN
<b>R/Up</b>	

Finish \_\_\_\_\_ Absent 13

---

# General Specials

Judge: Mrs Ida Homer (WA)

## Best In Show

Pts: 25

## 544 Tibetan Terrier

Miss L Hickie & Ms D Alomes: SUP.CH. GENGALA INK PAD

## Runner Up In Show

Pts: 25

## 407 German Shepherd Dog (LSC)

Miss C Bird: \* CH AZINCOURT DAVINAA CLAIRE AZ

## Baby

## 285 Beagle

Mr J & Mrs M Grant: KUNANYI NORTH STAR

## Minor

## 462 Samoyed

Joanne McDougall: ARCTICLIGHT RUNNING BEAR

## Puppy

## 424 Welsh Corgi (Pembroke)

Miss V Lee: VELCALLE FLAMES OF DECLARATION

## Junior

## 143 Fox Terrier (Wire)

Wendy Wouters: BELLEGUM CALL MY AGENT

## Inter

## 527 Keeshond

R & M Parker & T Parker: CH RYMISKA ALICE IN WONDERLAND

## Aus Br

## 526 Keeshond

R, M & T Parker: CH RYMISKA ACE HIGH

## Open

## 544 Tibetan Terrier

Miss L Hickie & Ms D Alomes: SUP.CH. GENGALA INK PAD

---

## Best Neuter In Show

Pts: 25

## 418 Shetland Sheepdog

Mrs J Herd: GRAND CH. NEUT CH BEAUIDEAL TRES CHIC

## Runner Up Neuter In Show

Pts: 15

## 252 Weimaraner

Val Peters & Narelle Goold: AM.CH.AUST CH CAMELOT'S JUST BEWITCHING (IMP USA)